
Public Pension Coordinating Council 

Public Pension Standards Award 
For Funding and Administration

2017  

Presented to 

Retirement Plan for Employees of the Town of Surfside 

In recognition of meeting professional standards for  
plan funding and administration as  

set forth in the Public Pension Standards. 

Presented by the Public Pension Coordinating Council, a confederation of 

National Association of State Retirement Administrators (NASRA) 
National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems (NCPERS) 

National Council on Teacher Retirement (NCTR) 

Alan H. Winkle 
Program Administrator

P CP C

1G

Page 1



2A

/ November 14, 2017

Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



 
Page 1 of 4 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 17 - ________ 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA [APPROVING/ 
APPROVING WITH CONDITIONS/DENYING] A BEACH 
FURNITURE PERMIT APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 86-31 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Section 86-31 of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances provides for 
Beach Furniture Permits; and 

WHEREAS, a Beach Permit Furniture Operator Application (the “Application”), 
together with the required permit application fee, insurance documentation, and Beach Furniture 
Operations Plan, has been submitted by Residence Inn by Marriott, located at 9200 Collins 
Avenue, Surfside, FL; and 

WHEREAS, beach furniture permit applications for hotels located on the west side of 
Collins Avenue must be approved by the Town Commission; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has reviewed the Application and the proposed 
Beach Furniture Operations Plan and finds that the proposal, as presented or conditioned herein, 
[does/does not] adequately comply with the requirements of the Town’s Administrative Policy 
and with the requirements of the Town Code; and    

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Town to [approve/approve with 
conditions/deny] the Beach Permit Furniture Operator Application presented by Residence Inn 
by Marriott.             

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated into this 
Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval and Authorization. The Town Commission hereby 
[approves/approves with conditions/denies] the Beach Furniture Operator Permit Application 
and Beach Furniture Operations Plan submitted on August 14, 2017 by Residence Inn by 
Marriott, located at 9200 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL and [authorizes/denies] the issuance of 
the Beach Furniture Permit as provided in the attached Exhibit 1.   

  

Page 14



Page 2 of 4 
 

Section 3. Conditions.  The approval granted herein is subject to the conditions provided 
below.   

 
1. The Beach Furniture Operator shall promptly pay to the Town an annual local 

business tax as prescribed by the Town Code of Ordinances, Section 70-41, for Beach 
Furniture Operation. 

 
2. The Beach Furniture Operator shall promptly comply with all sections of the Town’s 

Beach Furniture Ordinance, Chapter 86 of the Town Code of Ordinances, as may be 
amended. 

 
3. The Beach Furniture Operator shall promptly comply with all sections of the Town’s 

Administrative Policy regarding beach furniture operations, as may be amended. 
 
4. The Town hereby authorizes the Beach Furniture Operator to pre-set a maximum of 

ten (10) beach chairs and umbrellas on the public beach, and may add beach chairs in 
groups of ten (10) beach chairs at a time plus umbrellas on an “on-demand” basis 
throughout the day. Unoccupied, vacated beach chairs must be re-stacked, and may 
not be allowed to remain un-occupied, vacated on the beach. 

 
5. During sea turtle nesting season (May 1st through October 31st), the Beach Furniture 

Operator may not pre-set any beach furniture items on the beach prior to 9:00 a.m. 
each day. 

 
6. The Beach Furniture Operator shall maintain a six (6) foot wide safety corridor that 

runs north to south from the water edge to the dune on the beach for every continuous 
fifty (50) feet of beach furniture operation, and no beach furniture shall be allowed at 
any time in this safety corridor. 

 
7. All beach furniture and storage equipment shall at all times of the day and night be 

kept and set no less that twelve (12) feet seaward of the edge of the vegetation dune. 
 
8. Storage of beach furniture items, both daytime and nighttime, shall be limited to forty 

(40) beach chairs neatly organized and secured to the ground. 
 
9. All beach furniture items belonging to the Beach Furniture Operator shall be clearly 

identified as to their ownership by a unique and distinguishable color, design, or 
marking. 

 
10. The Beach Furniture Operator shall staff and maintain their beach furniture operation 

area as approved by the Town. 
 
11. The Beach Furniture Operator shall inspect and clean the area of beach furniture 

operation every two hours of the day for trash, litter and debris, and shall dispose of 
same in appropriate trash receptacles. 

 
12. In the event of a declared state of emergency or in anticipation of a natural disaster 

Page 15



Page 3 of 4 
 

(such as a tropical storm or hurricane), the Beach Furniture Operator, pursuant to its 
evacuation plan contained within the operations plan, shall timely remove all Beach 
Furniture from the public beach and store in an appropriate storage area, and shall not 
set-up or place Beach Furniture back on the beach until such time as the Town cleans 
and/or rakes the beach after the emergency or natural disaster and advises that Beach 
Furniture may be placed on the beach.  The Town Manager or designee may issue a 
warning to the Beach Furniture Operator to remove and secure the Beach Furniture.  
If the Beach Furniture Operator fails to remove the Beach Furniture, the Town 
Manager or designee, at its option, may remove the Beach Furniture from the public 
beach.  The Beach Furniture Operator shall be liable for all costs incurred by the 
Town for the removal and/or storage of the Beach Furniture in the event of an 
emergency or natural disaster. 

 
13. The Beach Furniture Operator understands that this permit may be suspended or 

revoked for cause by the Town, including, but not limited, to operating in violation of 
this Permit, the Town’s Beach Furniture Ordinance, the Town’s Beach Furniture and 
Equipment Administrative Policy, and any applicable local, County, State or Federal 
law. Upon said notification from the Town, the Beach Furniture Operator shall 
immediately cease all beach furniture operation.   

 
Section 4. Violation of Conditions. Failure to adhere to the conditions imposed herein or 

to requirements of the Town’s Administrative Policy on Beach Furniture and Equipment, as may 
be amended from time to time, shall be considered a violation of the Town Code and persons 
found violating the conditions shall be subject to the penalties prescribed by the Town Code, 
including but not limited to, the revocation of any of the approval(s) granted in this Resolution.  
The Applicant understands and acknowledges that it must comply with all other applicable 
requirements of the Town Code before it may commence operation, and that the foregoing 
approval in this Resolution may be revoked by the Town at any time upon a determination that 
the Applicant is in non-compliance with the Town Code or the conditions of this Approval. 

 
Section 5. Implementation. The Town Manager is hereby authorized to take any and all 

action necessary to implement this Resolution.  
 
Section 6. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its 

adoption. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of October, 2017. 
 
Motion by ______________________________________, 
 
Second by ______________________________________. 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   ____ 

Page 16



Page 4 of 4 

Mayor Daniel Dietch ____ 

____________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

______________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 17



3A

Page 18



 

Mayor Dietch, Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner Paul all stated that they had 
communications with both residents and the applicant. 

The Mayor and both Commission members present acknowledged that the application 
would be considered only upon the written record and evidence presented at the 
hearing and not on any opinions and arguments made or heard related to the prior 
legislative process in the enactment of the Beach Furniture Ordinance.   

Town Manager Olmedillo presented the item and Town Attorney Mehaffey verified 
that the conditions have been legally recorded for the record and presented to the 
applicant. 

Applicant representative Mr. Arthur Holman, General Manager for the Residence Inn 
by Marriott, spoke on the item. 

Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing and the following members of the public 
spoke on their views regarding the approval of the application: 

-Alex Mordvinster representing Jeffery Platt read a letter from Mr. Platt. 
-Andrew Alloco 
-Gilberto Garcia 
-George Kousoulas 
-Roch Dube 
-Marianne Meischeid - Needed more than the allotted time to speak.  Commissioner 
Paul made a motion to extend one minute.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
-Tania Martino 
No one else wishing to speak, Mayor Dietch closed the public hearing. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion for discussion purposes.  Commissioner Paul 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 3-0.  There was a lengthy discussion 
amongst the Commission, staff and the applicant.  

Commissioner Gielchinsky arrived at 6:40 pm.  Commissioner Gielchinsky explained 
that he had been observing the hearing to that point and had heard the testimony 
presented to that point.  Town Attorney Mehaffey asked him if he had had any ex-
parte communication with the applicant or anyone else.  Commissioner Gielchinsky 
stated he had communications with members of the public but not with the Marriott. 

Commissioner Gielchinsky acknowledged that the application would be considered 
only upon the written record and evidence presented at the hearing and not on any 
previous opinions otherwise expressed or on any opinions and arguments made or 
heard related to the prior legislative process in the enactment of the Beach Furniture 
Ordinance.  

Page 19



Mayor Dietch stated the conditions that he would like to see added to the list of 
recommended conditions: 

Condition 4 – The Mayor would like to amend to state that the pre-set shall be limited 
to the first 10 pre-set chairs, then on-demand up to the limit stated on the Towns 
Policy. 

Condition 7 – The Mayor would like to add wording related to storage not being 
available at times, based on the environmental condition of the beach. 

Condition 14 – NEW – Mayor Dietch would like to add that the applicant makes sure 
that their Beach Chair Operator only crosses Collins Avenue through a designated 
crosswalk. 

Condition 15 – NEW – Mayor Dietch would like to add that the applicant encourages 
and advises their guests to cross Collins Avenue through a designated crosswalk. 

Mayor Dietch also would like to emphasize that this is not a concession approval but 
only a beach furniture approval. That there is no paddle board, surfboard and/or 
kayaks allowed.  Town Attorney Mehaffey responded that these uses are currently not 
permitted under the Town’s code. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve as amended.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Paul.  The vote was 2-2 with Commissioner Karukin 
and Mayor Dietch in favor and Commissioner Paul and Commissioner Gielchinsky in 
opposition.   

Per section 2-207(i), the status quo shall continue in effect and this item shall be 
carried over to the next regularly scheduled meeting for the consideration of such 
quasi-judicial matter.  Item will be scheduled for November 14, 2017 and re-noticed. 

 

B. Surf Club NW Building - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; 
APPROVING A SITE PLAN AMENDMENT APPLICATION FOR 
PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 9100 COLLINS AVENUE, 
SURFSIDE, FL, TO MODIFY THE DESIGN OF THE NORTHWEST 
BUILDING TO REDUCE RETAIL SPACE; REMOVE ALL RESIDENTIAL 
UNITS; ADD BACK-OF-HOUSE SPACE FOR THE HOTEL TO ADD 
OFFICE SPACE AND KITCHEN SPACE FOR THE RESTAURANT; 
INCREASE ON-SITE PARKING FROM 67 SPACES TO 161 SPACES; AND 
PERMIT MODIFICATION OF RELATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title of the resolution.   

Page 20



Town Clerk Novoa confirmed that compliance with the advertising notice 
requirements has been met.   
 
Town Clerk Novoa swore in everyone wishing to speak in favor or against the item. 
 
Town Attorney Mehaffey asked the Town Commission if anyone had any ex-parte 
communications. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky had communications with the applicant. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo presented the item and read into the record several 
changes.  Town Planner Sinatra presented additional information on the item.  The 
applicant made their presentation to the Town Commission, including a change to not 
use Roundup, but a more environmentally friendly product. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak, the Mayor closed 
the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Karukin spoke about the possibility of the applicant allowing residents 
to park their cars in the garage during a declaration of emergency.  He stated that this 
is an aspirational request and that he would like the attorneys to work on some 
language that works for both parties. 
 
Mayor Dietch requested that the applicant work and coordinate with the Town to 
minimize lane closures. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked about the possibility that the applicant was willing to 
indemnify the Town regarding any public hazard created by the operation of the 
tennis court. 
 
Commissioner Karukin requested that the applicant ensure that the employees do not 
park in the residential district. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky asked for clarification from the applicant regarding the 
concerns previously expressed. 
 
The applicant indicated they were proffering to work with Town staff regarding 
parking during states of emergency and to indemnify the Town regarding the tennis 
court use. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to approve with the expressed conditions 
and friendly amendments.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin.  The motion carried 4-0. 
 
 
 

Page 21



The Commission agreed to commence the regularly scheduled Commission Meeting 
at 7:45 p.m. 
 

3. Adjournment   
Commissioner Paul made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Karukin 
seconded the motion and all were in favor.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2017 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 

 
 
 

Page 22



 
Town of Surfside 

Regular Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

October 10, 2017 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

      
        

 

1.  Opening        

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:48 p.m. 
           

B. Roll Call of Members  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Daniel Dietch, Commissioner Tina Paul, Commissioner Michael Karukin and 
Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky.  Vice Mayor Barry Cohen was absent.   
   

C. Pledge of Allegiance  
Public Works Director Randy Stokes led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch recognized Officer Leonard and Officer Mesa who will be retiring this 
month. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to move item 9E up – Committee 
Appointments right after the consent agenda.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to defer items 5A and 5B related to the Water, 
Sewer and Storm Water Rates and Service Charges, defer Item 4A1 related to the 
Pension Ordinance and item 4A2 related to Crossover of the Dunes to November 14, 
2017 at 7:00 pm or as soon thereafter and remove item 9I verbal update on Shul 
undergrounding from the agenda.   The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Paul and all voted in favor. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced upcoming community events which can be found in the 
Gazette and on the Town’s website.    

 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 
 
 Page 23



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 10, 2017 
 

  

2 

  
 

 
 

3. Consent Agenda   
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the 
pulled items listed below.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin 
and all were in favor. 
 
Items pulled from the consent agenda: 
Page 26 of the Town Manager’s Report – Commissioner Karukin 
Item 3A - Page 10 Minutes (scrivener’s error) – Mayor Dietch 
Page 20 – Item 3B – Mayor Dietch would like the Manager to contact AT&T and find 
out the possibilities of broadcasting the various meetings. 
Page 23 – Item 3B – Mayor Dietch spoke on item 14 of the traffic mitigation update 
specifically to the mapping companies. 
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to approve the pulled items from the consent agenda.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 
 
A. Minutes –  Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk   

 September 18, 2017 First Budget Hearing Minutes 
 September 18, 2017 Special Town Commission Meeting 
 September 26, 2017 Final Budget Hearing Minutes 
 September 26, 2017 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes –

Undergrounding  
 

            *B. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
      

1. See Click Fix 
2. Post Hurricane Workshop 
3. Interlocal Shuttle Update 
4. Development Application Status 
5. Code Compliance 
6. Finance 
7. Information Technology 
8. Police Department 

  
            *C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney  
 

         D.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
  

- July 10, 2017 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- August 31, 2017 Planning and Zoning and Design Review Board Meeting Minutes 

 
 
 
 

Page 24



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 10, 2017 
 

  

3 

  
 

 
E. Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 – Guillermo 

Olmedillo, Town Manager 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$78,192 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND TO SUPPORT CRIME 
PREVENTION INITIATIVES, COMMUNITY-BASED PROGRAMS AND 
LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Adopted on Consent 
 

F.  Texting While Driving Urging Resolution – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, URGING THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO PASS 
LEGISLATION MAKING TEXTING WHILE DRIVING A PRIMARY 
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR TRANSMITTAL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
Adopted on Consent 

 
G.  Confirmation of Termination of a State of Emergency – Guillermo Olmedillo, 

Town Manager 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CONFIRMING THE TERMINATION OF THE 
STATE OF EMERGENCY DECLARED FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA RELATED TO HURRICANE IRMA; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

     Adopted on Consent 
 
 
 
4. Ordinances  

 
A. Second Reading Ordinances 

 
1.  Pension Ordinance adopting Chapter 185 minimum benefits for police 
officers along with other changes to the ordinance – Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Town Manager [To be deferred to November 14, 2017 at 7:00 pm or as soon 
thereafter] 

 
 
 
 

Page 25



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 10, 2017 
 

  

4 

  
 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE V, DIVISION 2 
OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE REGARDING THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE; AMENDING SECTION 2-171 OF THE TOWN CODE TO 
CLARIFY THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEE; AMENDING SECTION 2-175(d) OF 
THE TOWN CODE TO PROVIDE FOR ONE ACTUARIAL BUYBACK 
CALCULATION TO DETERMINE THE COST OF MILITARY OR 
PRIOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICE; AMENDING SECTION 2-
176(b) OF THE TOWN CODE TO PROVIDE FOR EARLY 
RETIREMENT FOR POLICE MEMBERS AT AGE 50 WITH TEN 
YEARS OF SERVICE; AMENDING SECTION 2-176(c)(2) OF THE 
TOWN CODE TO PROVIDE FOR A TEN YEAR CERTAIN AND LIFE 
BENEFIT AS THE NORMAL FORM OF BENEFIT FOR POLICE 
MEMBERS; AMENDING SECTION 2-177(c) OF THE TOWN CODE TO 
PROVIDE FOR OPTIONAL FORMS OF BENEFITS FOR POLICE 
MEMBERS; AMENDING SECTION 2-178(a) OF THE TOWN CODE TO 
PROVIDE FOR MINIMUM DEATH BENEFITS FOR POLICE 
MEMBERS; AMENDING SECTION 2-189(e)(2)a. AND (e)(4) OF THE 
TOWN CODE TO PROVIDE FOR MINIMUM DISABILITY BENEFITS 
FOR POLICE MEMBERS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Item was deferred to November 14, 2014 at 7:00 pm. under item 1E Agenda and 
Order of Business. 

 
2.  Crossover of the Dune – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner [To be deferred to       
November 14, 2017 at 7:00 pm or as soon thereafter] 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, 
SECTION 90-37 “SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS,” TO PROVIDE A SPECIAL 
EXCEPTION APPROVAL PROCESS AND RELATED CRITERIA FOR 
DUNE CROSSOVERS; AND BY AMENDING SECTION 90-60 
“CONSTRUCTION ADJACENT TO BULKHEAD LINES” TO PERMIT 
DUNE CROSSOVERS ONLY IF APPROVED BY SPECIAL 
EXCEPTION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Item was deferred to November 14, 2014 at 7:00 pm. under item 1E Agenda and 
Order of Business. 

 
 
 

Page 26



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 10, 2017 
 

  

5 

  
 

3.  Amending Article VI. – “Rules of Procedure for Town Meetings” -  
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING ARTICLE VI. - “RULES OF 
PROCEDURE FOR TOWN MEETINGS”; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Mayor Dietch and Commissioner Karukin suggested some changes to Rule 6.06 
(a)(1)(b), (b)(1) and (b)(2).  Town Attorney Mehaffey read new wording to 
amend the sections. 

Town Attorney Mehaffey spoke about Rule 8.01, section (i) and after some 
discussion the Town Commission agreed to amend the section. 

Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak, he closed 
the public hearing. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the proposed changes.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

 
4.  Water, Sewer and Storm water Rates and Service Charges – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 78 “UTILITIES” OF 
THE TOWN CODE; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING 
FOR INCORPORATON OF RECITALS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Town Attorney Mehaffey requested to change the effective date to November 
14, 2017 due to the deferral of the resolutions. 

Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak, he closed 
the public hearing. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

Page 27



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 10, 2017 
 

  

6 

  
 

(Set for approximately __N/A__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 
 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
There were no ordinances on first reading. 
 
 
 5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
A. Water, Sewer and Storm Water Rates and Service Charges – Guillermo 

Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND ADOPTING WATER AND 
SEWER RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 
2017; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Item Deferred  
 
 

B. Water, Sewer and Storm Water Rates and Service Charges – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND ADOPTING STORM WATER 
UTILITY RATES EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2017; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR 
REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Item Deferred  
 

C. Request to Release Covenant Restricting Property Use for property generally 
located at 9380, 9372, 9364, 9348, 9340, 9332, 9316 and 9300 Collins Avenue 
– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE RELEASE OF A COVENANT 
BURDENING PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 9380, 9372, 9364, 
9348, 9340, 9332, 9316 AND 9300 COLLINS AVENUE; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 
 
Town Manger Olmedillo gave some background information on the item. 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Gielchinsky.  The motion carried 3-1 with Commissioner 
Paul voting in opposition. 
 
 

Page 28



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 10, 2017 
 

  

7 

  
 

D. Public Information Representative (Independent Contractor) – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A 
PROPOSAL AND AGREEMENT WITH PINZUR COMMUNICATIONS, 
INC TO PROVIDE PUBLIC INFORMATION REPRESENTATIVE 
SERVICES;  PROVIDING FOR WAIVER OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR THE SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

   Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 
 

Town Manager Olmedillo presented the item to the Town Commission.  Assistant 
Town Manager Tavares gave further details. 

  
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve and requested that the Police 
Department work with the same company.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor.  

   
      6.  Good and Welfare  

The Mayor opened Good and Welfare.  No one wishing to speak the Mayor closed Good 
and Welfare.   
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 
A. Discussion Regarding Regulation of Medical Marijuana Dispensaries – 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Attorney Mehaffey presented both options to the Town Commission.   
 
After some discussion, Commissioner Paul made a motion to move forward and 
regulate drug stores and include the distance requirement.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 
 

B. Freeboard Modification– Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 
Town Manager Olmedillo presented the item.  Town Planner Sinatra gave further 
details. 
 
The Commission discussed the item and there was consensus to move forward on the 
item.   
 

Page 29



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 10, 2017 
 

  

8 

  
 

Public Speakers George Kousoulos and DRB/P&Z Board Chair Lindsay Lecour 
spoke on the item. 
 

C. Charter Amendment to Address Additional Freeboard – Sarah Sinatra Gould, 
Town Planner 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and gave an update.   
 
Commissioner Karukin commented that he would not want this to go on the March 
ballot because there is already an item on that ballot and he does not want to cloud 
the issue. Commissioner Paul’s concern is how to protect the homes that are not 
subject to this. After discussion, the consensus was to move forward but to ask the 
Town Attorney to assess when this could be brought back and whether it is limited to 
our Commission election dates every two years and also ask the Town Planner to 
continue to seek out additional designs.   
 
Public Speakers George Kousoulas and DRB/P&Z Board Chair, Lindsay Lecour 
spoke on the item and gave their views. 
 
 

D. Artificial Grass – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo presented the item and gave an update.  Other 
municipalities have created an ordinance, regulations and policies regarding the 
issue.  Mayor Dietch would like this researched further but generally was in favor of 
artificial grass of highest quality.   
 
Public Speakers Diana Gonzalez and Ruben Valdivia spoke on the item. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky said that he was at the Planning & Zoning Board meeting 
as the Liaison to the Board when the Board expressed their views against the 
artificial grass.  His concern was with permeability and water drainage and after 
doing some research he learned that it depends on the installation techniques. 
Commissioner Paul shared her research on the item.   Town Planner Sinatra and 
Building Official Ross Prieto gave more information on the item.  After discussion it 
was determined to hold citations on current or new residents on artificial grass until a 
decision is made.   
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to defer discussion of this item to the 
December 2017 Regular Commission meeting and continue the moratorium the 
Town imposed on enforcement of this item until the December meeting and directing 
staff to research and come back to the Town Commission with information 
concerning what other municipalities have done to address legalizing or permitting 
the installation of synthetic grass.  Also, address concerns such as installation, 
permeability, and drainage.  Manager Olmedillo commented that he does not have a 
problem with putting a hold on citations until a policy can be made.  Commissioner 
Gielchinsky accepted the Manager’s comments into the motion.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

E. Board and Committees Vacancies [Verbal] – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

Page 30



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 10, 2017 
 

  

9 

  
 

 Design Review Board – At Large Appointment – Commissioner Karukin made a 
motion to appoint Mr. William Fleck to the Design Review Board.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

 Sustainability Subcommittee – Vice Mayor Cohen was absent 
 Planning and Zoning Board – Commissioner Gielchinsky had no appointment. 
 Tourist Board – Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to appoint Mr. Jeff 

Lehman to the Tourist Board.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Paul and all voted in favor. 

 Personnel Appeals Board – Commissioner Karukin appointed Ms. Jackeline Azis 
to the Personnel Appeals Board  
 

F. Report on Special Commission Meeting- Presentation from Dr. Kury on 
Undergrounding Powerlines [Verbal]  – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave an update on the presentation.  Commissioner 
Karukin believes the Town needs to establish a Vegetation Management Policy.  
Commissioner Paul believes the Town has to identify hot spot areas.  The 
Commission all gave their views on the item.  Town Manager was asked to begin 
conversations with FPL. 
 

G. Update on property located at 200 96th Street [Verbal] – Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave an update. 
 

H. Florida Public Service Commission Urging Resolution – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 
 

I. Update on Shul Undergrounding [Verbal] – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Item was removed from the agenda 

 
      10. Adjournment   
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to adjourn.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor.  Meeting adjourned at 10:40 p.m.   

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2017 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 

Page 31



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 10, 2017 
 

  

10 

  
 

 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 

 
 

. 

Page 32



 
Town of Surfside 

Post Hurricane Workshop 
MINUTES 

November 1, 2017 
 5:30 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the workshop to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Daniel Dietch and Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Vice Mayor 
Cohen, Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky and Commissioner Paul were 
absent.  

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Commissioner Paul arrived at 8:32p.m. 

 
2. Welcome – Mayor Dietch 

Mayor Dietch wished Commissioner Gielchinsky a Happy Birthday.  He welcomed 
everyone and thanked the Town’s dedicated staff for their sacrifices during Hurricane 
Irma.  Mayor Dietch stated that this meeting is to analyze what went right and what went 
wrong and for the public to have an input and express their concerns, keepng in mind that 
both the Town and the residents have responsibilities 
 

3. General Overview – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave an overview of the Town’s hurricane preparedness 
process and also the Town’s after action reports. 
 
Vice Mayor Cohen arrived at 5:37p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. Pre-and-Post Hurricane Actions: 

Page 33



Minutes 
 Post Hurricane Workshop 

November 1, 2017 
 
  

2 

  
 

A. Police Department 
B. Public Works Department 
C. Parks and Recreation Department  

 
Chief Allen, Public Works Director Stokes and Parks and Recreation Director Milian 
presented their pre and post hurricane activities.  
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public comments. 
 

5. Public Comments/ Q&A 
 
Victor May thanked the employees and the Police Department and had questions about 
the communications with the residents that stayed in Town. He spoke about the 
administration and Elected Officials’ roles. 
Barbara Cohen thanked the Town Staff and stated that it is a privilege to live in Surfside.  
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that the Town of Surfside has the most dedicated and 
incredible staff and thanked everyone for their services.  He spoke about the importance 
of having a Public Information Representative when it comes to social media.  He stated 
that in moments like these the Town needs a more coordinated and professional approach 
to communication.  He posed some questions related to the process of residents coming 
back home and how the shelters operated leaving a feeling of disconnect.  Town Manager 
Olmedillo explained the process and how the shelters operated.  Commissioner Karukin 
also stated that he received a lot of complaints related to the seaweed.  Parks and 
Recreation Director Milian responded and stated that the Town had to wait for Miami-
Dade County to respond based on priorities as the Town is not the only beach in the 
County and explained that the seaweed is natural and healthy for the beach life and is a 
part of the ecosystem. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that after reviewing the Town’s report there are areas for 
improvements.  She believes that the Police Department should be equipped with a better 
radio system and work closely with Miami-Dade County, especially when it involves 
elderly people that may be unable to go to a shelter.  She also suggested that the Town 
acquire some water vehicles (motor boats). 
 
Vice Mayor Cohen stated that the Town was saved from a disaster and that the 
communication from the Town was incredible.  He posed questions about the water 
warnings that the Town has been receiving.  Town Manager Olmedillo responded that the 
water was tested a week later by the County and that the water was deemed not safe to 
swim.  The Vice Mayor thanked the Town for their responsiveness and the excellent 
management during the entire process. 
 
Mayor Dietch commended the administration for making a difference and spoke about 
the challenges the Town encountered and the accomplishments.  He spoke about the way 
the Public Works Department handled the debris removal and thanked them for their 
weekly updates and for making the right decisions.   
 

Page 34



Minutes 
 Post Hurricane Workshop 

November 1, 2017 
 
  

3 

  
 

Mayor Dietch spoke about the success of getting the tot lot running a week after the 
storm and of feeling safe on the beach within that first week.  He thanked the staff for 
acquiring a safe location to place the debris in lieu of placing it in the 96th Street Park, 
and by doing so, the Town was able to host the annual Spooktacular event. 
 
One of the suggestions/concerns that the Mayor received from residents and spoke about 
was the possibility of providing sand bags, even if it is through a vendor, during the next 
storm/hurricane because it seems to be important to residents.   
 
Another question was related to parking and the fact that the Town does not have a 
parking facility.  The Mayor stated that the Town administration has had conversations 
with hotels and expressed interest in developing a more organized program for the future.  
Also, a mobile ice manufacturer as an enhancement to consider while residents are out of 
power.  It was suggested to work together with the hotels to provide some room capacity 
in case of an emergency.   
 
The Mayor spoke about an informal group of residents that during Wilma got together 
and formed Team Surfside.  These residents drove around and asked people if they 
needed help and were good neighbors.  He asked for any interested person that would like 
to take on the torch of Team Surfside.  He asked the Town Manager to post the 
comprehensive report prepared by the Administration on the Town’s website. 
 
Mayor Dietch also spoke about residents’ responsibilities and urged them to have a plan, 
prepare accordingly and have an emergency kit with essential supplies.  He encouraged 
the Town residents to check the Town’s website for information on how to be prepare as 
it is each individual’s responsibility to secure their property.  He also spoke about the 
Miami-Dade County mandatory evacuation and asked the residents not to take these 
communications lightly and to please sign up on the Town’s website for code red alerts 
and email communications. 
 
The Mayor spoke of the tree evaluations completed every year in February in order to 
work together with FP&L and get the tree maintenance needed.  The Mayor stated that it 
is not only FP&L’s responsibility to do this and asked the Manager to include some 
information in the February and or May Gazette before hurricane season about the 
residents’ responsibility.  Town Manager Olmedillo gave a more broad explanation of the 
responsibilities regarding tree trimming.  
 
Mayor Dietch spoke about FP&L and stated they are a service provider and the Town is a 
customer as well as the home owners.  He spoke about the recently adopted resolution to 
the Public Service Commission asking them for a look ahead schedule so that residents 
have an expectation of when they will get their power back.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



Minutes 
 Post Hurricane Workshop 

November 1, 2017 
 
  

4 

  
 

Mayor Dietch thanked all the State and Local Governments and expressed how very 
proud he is to be an Elected Official and have the opportunity to work with dedicated 
Elected Officials and professional staff. 
 
 

6. Adjournment  
 

 Meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2017 

 
 
 
 
        ________________________ 
        Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 
 

 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 36



3B

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
Office of the Town Attorney 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
9293 HARDING AVENUE 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 
Telephone (305) 993-1065 

TO:  Town Commission 

FROM: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

CC:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

DATE: November 6, 2017 

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for November 14, 2017 

This Office attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Public Meetings: 

October 10, 2017 - Town Commission Quasi-Judicial Hearings   

October 10, 2017 -  Town Commission Regular Meeting   

October 17, 2017 -  Special Master Hearing (Code Enforcement)   

October 26, 2017 -  Sustainability Sub-Committee, DRB, Planning & Zoning Board  Meetings 

November 1, 2017 - Town Commission Workshop (Post-Hurricane)   

November 6, 2017 – DRG Meeting  

November 6, 2017 – Tourist Board Meeting 

Preparation and Review of agenda materials:  

• Town Commission Meetings and Workshops

• Sustainability Sub-Committee, Design Review Board, and Planning & Zoning Board

Meetings

• Tourist Board, and meet with new Director

Page 51

3C



• Members of the firm drafted the resolutions and ordinances for these meetings in addition 

to drafting or assisting with the preparation of a number of the communications and 

reviewing, revising and, as appropriate, negotiating the legal requirements of the relative 

agreements and supporting documents.  

Commission support:   

Attorneys of the firm have worked with members of the Town Commission to address concerns 

and research specific issues and are always available, either in the office or by phone or email.   

We appreciate your support as we have worked to transition the office, fine-tune schedules, 

evaluate and adjust prior practices. Transitions are always challenging, but often a time to make 

improvements or adjustments which will improve quality and service. 

Staff support: 

Members of the firm have met with and provided extensive support to staff and boards with 

application review, contract and agreement review and negotiation, unsolicited proposal (P3) 

process and ordinance, procurement and purchasing, code enforcement, building permit and 

enforcement issues, subpoenas and public records requests, research, document review, legal 

review of various issues, and Town Code interpretation and application. 

Key issues:   

The workload has been diverse and has included specific issue support to every department.  Key 

issues have included: 

• Review, evaluation and revision of the Commission and Committee procedures 

• Finalization of Tyler Technologies contract and materials 

• Negotiation and document drafting for several interlocal issues 

• Various development and quasi-judicial applications 

• Beach Furniture Ordinance application and Administrative Policy 

• Code of Ethics and Lobbying Code  

• Water, Sewer and Stormwater Rates, process for adoption of rates and implementation of 

new rates      

Page 52



• Dune Crossover Ordinance  

• Freeboard Ordinance  

• Medical Marijuana Legislation  

• Roof Height Ordinance  

• Sign Code Amendment Ordinance  

• Unsolicited Proposals  

Litigation: 

New or supplemental information is provided for the following cases or claims: 

Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (“FMIT”) investigates claims and provides legal 

representation for the Town on the following claims/lawsuits: 

1. Pieter Bakker v. Town of Surfside, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida and Young 

Israel of Bal Harbour, Inc. On May 30, 2012, Pieter Bakker filed a complaint in State Court 

against the Town which seeks a writ of certiorari to quash Resolution 12-Z-2078 approving 

a Site Plan Application to permit Young Israel to build a synagogue on 9580 Abbott Avenue. 

On September 30, 2013, the Court ordered this matter to be transferred to the Appellate 

Division. Petitioner, Mr. Bakker filed a Third Amended Petition for Writ of Certiorari. The 

Town and Young Israel have filed a response to the Third Amended Petition for Writ of 

Certiorari.  Hearing and oral argument on the merits is scheduled for December 6, 2017 at 

3:30 pm.  

2. Aceto and Muhammad v. Town of Surfside – Case No. 16-490-AP.  Christopher Aceto and 

Adilah S. Muhammad, as property owners were cited and the Special Master found they had 

violated the Town’s Code of Ordinances by failing to register and pay fees and resort taxes 

on the short-term rental of their residential condominium.  They appealed the order of the 

Special Magistrate. The item has been set for review by the Court for November 16, 2017, 

without oral argument. 

3. JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A v. Jacob Haris, et al – Case No. 2017-CA-007429.   JP Morgan 

has filed for mortgage foreclosure of the property located at 9372 Bay Drive. The Town has 

filed Defendant, Town of Surfside’s Answer to Plaintiff’s Verified Amended Complaint, and 

Petition to Participate in Surplus, in connection with code enforcement liens on the Property.  

Page 53



The Town has also filed a proof of claim with the Bankruptcy court in New York to preserve 

its claim/liens for unpaid code enforcement liens.    

4. Gilberto M. Garcia v. Town of Surfside.  Case No. 1:17-cv-23692, United States District 

Court, Southern District of Florida.  Gilberto M. Garcia has filed a Complaint for 

Declaratory Relief pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 1983 alleging that Ordinance 17-1662 of the 

Town of Surfside is facially unconstitutional and in violation of the First Amendment of 

the U.S. Constitution.   The Complaint has not been served on the Town.   

 

Special Matters:  Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State and 

County.   Matters which we will continue to work on, some of which you may anticipate in the 

upcoming months, include issues related to receipt and evaluation of unsolicited proposals,  

medical marijuana, sign code revisions, freeboard and roof height regulations and ordinances, 

interlocal agreements for shuttle services, short term rental provisions, ethics code and lobbying 

registration and restrictions Anti-Nepotism Policy, and various procurements. .   

 

Page 54



3D

Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



3E

Page 65



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-__  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING A 
PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE SAFETY ENFORCEMENT 
CAMPAIGN GRANT FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF 
SOUTH FLORIDA BOARD OF TRUSTEES IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $4,000.00; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE LETTER AGREEMENT 
AND CONTRACT WITH THE UNIVERSITY; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) has obtained funding from the Florida 
Department of Transportation (FDOT) through a grant with the University of South Florida 
Board of Trustees, for the University of South Florida’s Center for Urban Transportation 
Research (“University”), to promote the “Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety Enforcement 
Campaign”; and  

WHEREAS, the objective of the “Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety Enforcement 
Campaign” is to utilize law enforcement support to educate and enforce safe pedestrian, 
bicyclist, and driver behaviors in priority counties in Florida, including Miami-Dade County; and 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to accept a grant from the University in an amount not to 
exceed $4,000.00; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Manager is authorized to execute the Letter of Agreement and 
Contract (“Agreement”) with the University, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, to 
improve the safety of residents and visitors through enhanced traffic education and enforcement 
operations; and 

WHEREAS, the Town finds that this Resolution is in the best interests of the Town and 
will promote the health, safety and welfare of the Town and its residents.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1. Recitals.  The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 2. Acceptance of Grant.  The acceptance of the grant in the amount of 
$4,000.00 from the University is hereby approved. 

Section 3. Authorization to Execute Agreement.  The Town Manager is hereby 
authorized to execute the Agreement with the University for the “Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety 
Enforcement Campaign,” in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”  

Page 66



Page 2 of 2 

 

Section 4. Implementation.  The Town Manager is hereby authorized to take any 
and all action necessary to implement the Agreement and the purposes of this Resolution. 
 

Section 5. Effective Date.  This resolution shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption hereof.   
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day November, 2017. 
 
Motion by ______________________________________, 
 
Second by ______________________________________. 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 

 

____________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 

LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
 
 

Page 67



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81

3F



Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 17 - ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE 
PURCHASE OF THREE (3) FORD POLICE SUV 
INTERCEPTOR VEHICLES FOR THE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT AND EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $120,000.00 FROM THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2017/2018 BUDGET FOR THE PURCHASE 
AND OUTFITTING OF THE VEHICLES; FINDING 
THAT THE PURCHASE IS EXEMPT FROM 
PROCUREMENT AS A PIGGYBACK ON THE 
FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION 
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Town of Surfside’s Police Department’s Vehicle Replacement 
Program, the Department is seeking the procurement and purchase of three (3) Ford Police SUV 
Interceptor Vehicles, in order to replace aging and deteriorating vehicles out of warranty; and   

WHEREAS, the vehicles being sought for purchase are three (3) Ford SUV Interceptor 
vehicles which will provide enhanced safety to officers and an extended warranty, at a cost of 
$120,000.00, including vehicle purchase costs and outfitting and installation of necessary 
emergency equipment and in car video recording systems and data storage; and  

WHEREAS, competitive procurement and terms and pricing for the vehicles has been 
obtained through the Florida Sheriffs Association Cooperative Purchasing Program Contract 
number FSA17-VEL25.0, which terms and pricing are attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and   

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 3-13(3) of the Town of Surfside Code of 

Ordinances, purchases made under state general service administration contracts, federal, county 
or other governmental contracts are exempt from the Town’s competitive bidding procedures; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Town to approve and authorize the purchase 

of the vehicles and expenditure of funds in the amount of $120,000.00 from the Fiscal Year 
2017/2018 budget. 

  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
incorporated herein by reference. 

Page 82



Page 2 of 3 
 

Section 2.   Authorization to Purchase and Approval to Expend Funds.  The purchase 
of the three (3) Ford Police SUV Interceptor vehicles is hereby approved and the Town Manager 
is authorized to expend $120,000.00 for the purchase and outfitting of the vehicles, and 
installation of the in car video recording system and data storage.   

 
Section 3.   Procurement Exempt.   In accordance with Section 3-13(3) of the Town of 

Surfside Code of Ordinances, the purchase of the vehicle is exempt from competitive 
procurement procedures, as a “piggyback” and in reliance on the competitive procurement and 
terms and pricing obtained pursuant to the Florida Sheriffs Association Cooperative Purchasing 
Program Contract number FSA17-VEL25.0.  

Section 4.   Implementation.  The Town Manager is hereby authorized to take any and 
all action necessary to implement this Resolution.      
 

Section 5.   Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption. 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of November, 2017. 
 
 
Motion by:  _______________________________________________________,  
 
Second by:   ________________________________________________________. 
 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

 
Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 

 
______________________________ 

Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 

Page 83



Page 3 of 3 
 

____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney  

Page 84



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88

3G



Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 17 - ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE 
PURCHASE OF ONE (1) FORD F 150 VEHICLE FOR 
THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND EXPENDITURE 
OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $28,000.00 FROM 
THE FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 BUDGET FOR THE 
PURCHASE AND OUTFITTING OF THE VEHICLE; 
FINDING THAT THE PURCHASE IS EXEMPT 
FROM PROCUREMENT AS A PIGGYBACK ON 
THE FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION 
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Town of Surfside’s Police Department’s Vehicle Replacement 
Program, the Department is seeking the procurement and purchase of one (1) Ford F 150 vehicle, 
in order to replace an aging and deteriorating pick-up truck out of warranty; and   

WHEREAS, the vehicle being sought for purchase is one (1) Ford F 150 vehicle, which 
will be utilized to perform operational enforcement initiatives, emergency operations during 
inclement weather and transport of equipment, at a cost of $28,000.00, including vehicle 
purchase costs and outfitting and installation of necessary emergency equipment; and  

WHEREAS, competitive procurement and terms and pricing for the vehicles has been 
obtained through the Florida Sheriffs Association Cooperative Purchasing Program Contract 
number FSA17-VEL25.0, which terms and pricing are attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and   

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 3-13(3) of the Town of Surfside Code of 

Ordinances, purchases made under state general service administration contracts, federal, county 
or other governmental contracts are exempt from the Town’s competitive bidding procedures; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Town to approve and authorize the purchase 

of the vehicle and expenditure of funds in the amount of $28,000.00 from the Fiscal Year 
2017/2018 budget. 

  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
incorporated herein by reference. 

Page 89



Page 2 of 2 
 

Section 2. Authorization to Purchase and Approval to Expend Funds.  The purchase 
of one (1) Ford F 150 vehicle is hereby approved and the Town Manager is authorized to expend 
$28,000.00 for the purchase and outfitting of the vehicle.    

 
Section 3. Procurement Exempt.   In accordance with Section 3-13(3) of the Town of 

Surfside Code of Ordinances, the purchase of the vehicle is exempt from competitive 
procurement procedures, as a “piggyback” and in reliance on the competitive procurement and 
terms and pricing obtained pursuant to the Florida Sheriffs Association Cooperative Purchasing 
Program Contract number FSA17-VEL25.0.  

 
Section 4. Implementation.  The Town Manager is hereby authorized to take any and all 

action necessary to implement this Resolution.      
 

Section 5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of November, 2017. 

 
 
Motion by:  _______________________________________________________,  
 
Second by:   ________________________________________________________. 
 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

 
Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 

 
______________________________ 

Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney  

Page 90



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN 

REQUEST FORM 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 

Request for:  Proclamation ___ Certificate ____ Key ____ Coin ____   (check one) 

Date of Request:  ___________________________________ 

Name of Requestor:  ___________________________________ 

Organization: _________________________________________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________ 

Phone / E-Mail: _________________________________________________________ 

 Presented at a Commission Meeting in ______________________ (month / year)

 Presented at the following event _________________________ (Please attach event
information to the request form)

 Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)

Administrative Use Only 

Proclamation ________  Certificate ________                Key _________   Coin ______ 

Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________ 

Approved Date: _______________ 

Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________ 

Date Issued: ______________________________

Completed by: ______________________________

X

November 6, 2017

Daniel Dietch

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154

305 992-7965 / ddietch@townofsurfsidefl.gov

Name of Individual / Organization to be honored: 

Mayor Eli Shaviro, City of Ariel, Israel (see attached)

Title for Proclamation or Certificate: 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date of Recognition: _November 17, 2017__________________________________________ 

Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Document is to be:  

TBD

3H

Page 94



KEY TO THE TOWN 
Additional Information 

 
Mayor Shaviro of the City of Ariel, Israel, has served as Mayor since 2013 and previously has 
held senior positions in the IDF, leading him to head the Security Department of the Ariel 
Municipality from 2003‐2007. Following this post, he served as the CEO of the local council of 
the township of Oranit.  He holds an MA in Business from Ben Gurion University and a BA in 
Political Science from Tel Aviv University. 
 
Mayor Shaviro is travelling with a group of approximately 20 students, aged 14 ‐16, to the 
Aventura area.  Arrangement are being made for the children to perform at a local school.  As 
Surfside has a large Jewish population, this represents an opportunity to support their visit and 
perhaps set the groundwork for our Sister City Program. 

Page 95



4A1

Page 96



Page 97



 

 1

ORDINANCE NO. 17-________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, SECTION 90-37 “SPECIAL 
EXCEPTIONS,” TO PROVIDE A SPECIAL 
EXCEPTION APPROVAL PROCESS AND RELATED 
CRITERIA FOR DUNE CROSSOVERS; AND BY 
AMENDING SECTION 90-60 “CONSTRUCTION 
ADJACENT TO BULKHEAD LINES” TO PERMIT 
DUNE CROSSOVERS ONLY IF APPROVED BY 
SPECIAL EXCEPTION; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside ("Town") recognizes that changes to the adopted 1 
Code of Ordinances are periodically necessary in order to ensure that the Town’s regulations are 2 
current and consistent with the Town’s planning and regulatory needs; and 3 

WHEREAS, the Sustainability Committee has evaluated the impacts of dune crossovers 4 
on the environment and recommends prohibiting such crossovers except under limited, 5 
controlled circumstances; and   6 

WHEREAS, Section 161.053(3), Florida Statutes identifies conditions under which a 7 
coastal municipality may establish zoning codes in order to “preserve and protect the beaches 8 
and coastal barrier dunes adjacent to such beaches, which are under the jurisdiction of the 9 
department, from imprudent construction that will jeopardize the stability of the beach-dune 10 
system, accelerate erosion, provide inadequate protection to upland structures, endanger 11 
adjacent properties, or interfere with public beach access.”; and    12 

WHEREAS, Town staff has contacted the Florida Department of Environmental 13 
Protection and was informed the Town’s proposed ordinance is outside their jurisdiction for 14 
review and we could proceed without further consultation with them regarding this proposal; 15 
and  16 

WHEREAS, the recommendation of the Sustainability Committee was reviewed by the 17 
Planning and Zoning Board who requested that staff prepare the instant code amendment; and 18 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on September 18, 2017  19 
having complied with the notice requirements required by Florida Statutes; and 20 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the 21 
Town, held its hearing on the proposed amendment on October 26, 2017 with due public notice 22 
and input; and 23 

Page 98



 

 2

WHEREAS, the Town Commission conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 24 
these regulations as required by law on November 14, 2017; and 25 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission hereby finds and declares that adoption of this 26 

Ordinance is in the best interest of the Town. 27 
 28 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 29 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS1: 30 

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are ratified and confirmed as 31 
being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance. 32 

Section 2. Code Amendment. Section 90-37 “Special exceptions,” of the code of the 33 
Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby amended as follows: 34 

Sec. 90-37. - Special exceptions. 35 

(1) The following are special exceptions which may be granted by resolution of the town 36 

commission receiving at least three affirmative votes: 37 

(a) Nonconforming uses as follows: 38 

i. A nonconforming use now existing in any part of a building to be extended 39 

vertically or laterally to other portions of the building. 40 

ii. To determine the existence of a nonconforming use. 41 

(b) Dune crossovers, pursuant to 90-60.1(6), provided the town commission finds that: 42 

i. alternative beach access is not otherwise available within a reasonable distance; 43 

and 44 

ii. the proposed crossover will create only minimal disturbance to the dune system 45 

and appropriate mitigation measures will be provided by the applicant; and.  46 

iii. the proposed crossover replaces one or more existing crossovers, provided no 47 

street-end crossovers shall be moved or eliminated. 48 

(2) Other special use exceptions as follows: 49 

                                                      
1 Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions to the text are shown in strikethrough.  New additions 
after 1st reading are shown in double underline.  New deletions after 1st reading are shown in double strikethrough.  

Page 99



 

 3

 (a)i. To determine, in cases of uncertainty, the classification of any use not 50 

specifically named in these regulations; provided, however, such use shall be in 51 

keeping with uses specifically listed in the district. 52 

(3) The town manager or designee shall review the application and shall compile a written 53 

staff report summarizing the facts regarding the application and the complete staff report 54 

shall be transmitted to the planning and zoning board. The town manager shall schedule 55 

the application for a meeting of the planning and zoning board. The planning and zoning 56 

board shall conduct one public hearing and shall make a recommendation to the town 57 

commission for final action. 58 

 59 
* *  * 60 

Section 3. Code Amendment.  Section 90-60 “Construction adjacent to bulkhead 61 
lines,” of the code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby amended as follows: 62 

Sec. 90-60. – Construction adjacent to bulkhead lines.  63 

90-60.1 Ocean bulkhead lines are established in section 14-86 and the following regulations 64 

shall control construction adjacent thereto:  65 
 66 

* *  * 67 
 68 

(6) No dune crossovers from east to west, west to east, or in any way through a dune, shall 69 
be permitted without Special Exception approval pursuant to Section 90-37.  70 
Crossovers existing as of January 1, 2017, as documented by the Town, shall be 71 
considered legal.   72 

 73 
 74 

* *  * 75 

Section 4.  Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 76 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 77 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 78 

Section 5.  Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 79 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 80 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered 81 
to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 82 
appropriate word. 83 

 84 
Section 6. Conflicts. Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 85 

Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 86 

Page 100



 4

Section 7.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 87 

88 
PASSED AND ADOPTED on first reading this 10th day of October,, 2017. 89 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading this __ day of ____________, 2017. 90 

91 
92 

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 93 
94 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 95 
96 
97 

 FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 98 
99 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky _____ 100 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____ 101 
Commissioner Tina Paul _____ 102 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen  _____ 103 
Mayor Daniel Dietch _____ 104 

105 
106 

______________________________ 107 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 108 

 109 
ATTEST: 110 

111 
 112 
________________________________ 113 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 114 

115 
 116 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 117 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 118 
 119 
__________________________________ 120 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L., 121 
Town Attorney 122 

123 
124 

Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



1Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions are shown in strikethrough.  
Page 1 of 5 

               ORDINANCE NO. 17 - ________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-2, “DEFINITIONS”; AND BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO CHANGE THE 
LIST OF PERMITTED USES RELATED TO DRUG 
STORES AND MEDICAL MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES 
AND PROVIDE RELATED REGULATIONS; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 1 

Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes,2 

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and3 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) finds it 4 

periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code (“Code”) in5 

order to update regulations and procedures for maintain consistency with state law and to6 

implement municipal goals and objectives; and7 

WHEREAS, Marijuana (Cannabis) is a Schedule I drug under the federal Controlled 8 

Substances Act, 21 U.S.C. §811; and 9 

WHEREAS, according to the Controlled Substances Act, Marijuana has a high potential for 10 

abuse and has no currently accepted medical use for treatment in the United States; and 11 

WHEREAS, notwithstanding federal law, the 2014 Florida Legislature approved and later 12 

amended legislation providing for the growing, processing, and distributing of specific forms of 13 

low-THC (non-euphoric) Cannabis to be supplied to qualified patients and their caregivers for the 14 

treatment of listed medical conditions; and 15 

WHEREAS, in November 2016 the Florida voters approved a ballot initiative amending the 16 

Florida Constitution to allow for broader sale and use of marijuana for medical purposes within 17 

the State of Florida; and 18 

WHEREAS, to implement the Constitutional provisions for medical marijuana the state 19 

legislature adopted Senate Bill 8A during its 2017 Special Session which provides a framework 20 

for local government regulation of the dispensing of medical marijuana, allowing a local 21 

Page 104



Page 2 of 5 

government to either ban medical marijuana retail centers or to regulate them similar to 22 

pharmacies; and  23 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 8A was signed by the Governor on June 23, 2017; and 24 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 25 

held its hearing on the proposed amendment on _____________, 2017 with due public notice and 26 

input; and 27 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on November 14, 2017 and 28 

recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having complied 29 

with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and 30 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 31 

these regulations as required by law on ________________, 2017 and further finds the proposed 32 

change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community. 33 

34 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 35 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1: 36 
37 

    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 38 
this reference: 39 

40 
Section 2. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-2. – “Definitions” of the Surfside Town 41 

Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:42 

Sec. 90-2. Definitions 43 
44 

For the purpose of this chapter, certain terms and words are hereby defined. For convenience, 45 
all defined words and terms are set out in different type. 46 

47 
*    *    * 48 

49 
Marijuana.  Any strain of cannabis or marijuana, in any form, that is authorized by state law to 50 
be dispensed or sold in the State of Florida. Also referred to as “Medical Marijuana.” 51 

52 
*    *    * 53 

54 
Medical Marijuana Dispensary.   A retail establishment, licensed by the Florida Department of 55 
Health as a “medical marijuana treatment facility,” “medical marijuana treatment center,” 56 
“dispensing organization,” “dispensing organization facility” or similar use, that sells and 57 
dispenses medical marijuana. 58 

1 Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions to the text are shown in strikethrough. 

Page 105



Page 3 of 5 

59 
*    *    * 60 

61 
Section 3. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-41. – “Regulated Uses” of the Surfside 62 

Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  63 

Sec. 90-41. Regulated uses. 64 

(a) Purpose. Permitted uses are considered to be fundamentally appropriate within the district 65 
in which they are located and are deemed to be consistent with the comprehensive plan. 66 
These uses are permitted as of right, subject to the required permits and procedures 67 
described in this section. Permitted uses require final site plan review and approval for 68 
compliance with the standards applicable to a particular permitted use as provided in this 69 
zoning code. 70 

(b) Permits required. Except as explicitly provided herein, no use designated as a permitted use 71 
in this chapter shall be established until after the person proposing such use has applied for 72 
and received all required development permits. 73 

(c) Table—Regulated uses. 74 

*    *    * 75 

Office Uses and Professional Services SB-B40 

Drug stores and sundries P(30) 

*    *    * *    *    * 

Medical Marijuana Dispensary P(30) 

*    *    * *    *    * 

Sundries P 

*    *    * *    *    * 
      Key: P: Permitted   Blank: Not Permitted    (#): Refer to Notes   CU: Conditional Use 76 

*    *    *  77 

(d) Uses table notes. 78 

*    *    *  79 

(30) The following uses shall be separated from similar existing uses, or similar 80 
approved but unbuilt uses, within the Town limits, by the minimum distances specified 81 
below, measured from front door to front door: 82 

Page 106



Page 4 of 5 

(a) For purposes of this calculation, front door shall mean the primary public 83 
access to the business which shall not include any alley, rear or secondary 84 
access point. 85 

(b) Medical Marijuana Dispensary: Eight hundred fifty (850) feet.  86 

(c)  Drug stores: Eight hundred fifty (850) feet. 87 

Section 4. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 88 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 89 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 90 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 91 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 92 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to 93 
accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 94 
appropriate word. 95 

96 
Section 6. Conflicts.  Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 97 

Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 98 
99 

Section 7. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 100 

101 
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 14th day of November, 2017. 102 

103 
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of December, 2017. 104 

105 
106 

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 107 
108 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 109 
110 
111 

  FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 112 

Page 107



Page 5 of 5 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky _____ 113 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____ 114 
Commissioner Tina Paul _____ 115 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen  _____ 116 
Mayor Daniel Dietch _____ 117 

118 
119 

______________________________ 120 
    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 121 

122 
ATTEST: 123 
 124 
________________________________ 125 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 126 
 127 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 128 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 129 
 130 
__________________________________ 131 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.A. 132 
Town Attorney 133 

Page 108



4C1

Page 109



Page 110



Page 1 

  ORDINANCE NO. 17 - ________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING ARTICLE 
VII. - “CODE OF ETHICS” BY AMENDING SECTION 2-230
TO PROVIDE FOR CONTINUING APPLICATION FOR 
TWO YEARS AFTER TOWN SERVICE; AMENDING 
SECTION 2-231 PROHIBITING CERTAIN APPEARANCES 
AND LOBBYING BY CURRENT PERSONNEL, OFFICERS, 
COMMITTEE AND BOARD MEMBERS; AND AMENDING 
SECTION 2-235 (1) TO AMEND THE DEFINITION OF 
LOBBYIST; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Commission adopted a Code of Ethics on April 
10, 2007 establishing standards of conduct for current and former town officials, employees and 
persons doing business with the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission subsequently amended the Code of Ethics on January 
15, 2013, December 9, 2014 and February 16, 2017 to impose additional regulations on lobbyists 
and include an honor code for elected and appointed Town officials and employees; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that high ethical standards governing the conduct 
of public officers and employees are important and serve the public interest, and desires to further 
amend the Code of Ethics in Article VII of the Town Code to address appearances and lobbying 
by current and former Town officers, and board and committee members and to amend the 
definition of lobbyist; and   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA: 

    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 
this reference.  

Section 2. Town Code Amended.  Article VII. – “Code of Ethics” of the Surfside Town 
Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows: 

Page 111



 

 

    Page 2 

* * * 

Article VII. – CODE OF ETHICS 

Sec. 2-226. - Code of ethics adopted.  

(a) Our government is a representative democracy. Those who are elected, appointed, hired, 
volunteer or campaign to serve the public as representatives accept a public trust. The public 
entrusts its powers and resources to its servants to use only in the public interest. Public trust 
requires public servants to fulfill their public duties faithfully and honestly, and to subordinate 
any personal interest, which conflicts with the public interest. The town adopts the following 
ordinance to provide for specific guidelines for minimum ethical standards for public servants, 
officials and employees.  

(b) It is the policy of the town that no officer or employee of the town shall have any interest, 
financial or otherwise, direct or indirect; engage in any business transaction or professional 
activity; or incur any obligation of any nature, which is in substantial conflict with the proper 
discharge of his or her duties in the public interest. To implement this policy and strengthen 
the faith and confidence of the town's residents in their government, the town will enact a code 
of ethics setting forth standards of conduct required of the town's public officers and 
employees, in the performance of their official duties. It is the intent of the town that this Code 
shall serve as a guide for the official conduct of the public officers and employees of the town. 
For the purposes of this article the term "officer" and "public officer" shall include the town 
commission and all appointed town board and committee members.  

Sec. 2-227. - Code of ethics generally.  

The conduct of the officers and employees of the town shall be governed by the code of ethics 
of the town, which shall include:  

(1) The state "code of ethics for public officers and employees", codified in F.S. ch. 112, as 
may be amended from time to time; and  

(2) The "Miami-Dade County Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance," codified 
at section 2-11.1 et seq., Miami-Dade County Code, as may be amended from time to 
time; and  

(3) Any provisions that the town commission may adopt from time to time in addition to 
those set forth in subsections (1) and (2) above.  

 Sec. 2-227.1 - Honor code for elected and appointed town officials and town employees.  

(a) It shall be the policy of the town that all elected and appointed town officials and town 
employees shall adhere to the public service honor code ("honor code"). The honor code 
consists of the following minimum standards regarding the responsibilities of all public 
servants in the town.  

(b) Each elected and appointed public official and employee of the town shall, when acting in his 
or her official capacity, comply with the following standards:  

Page 112



 

 

    Page 3 

(1) Serve and protect the public interest above any personal or institutional interest or loyalty; 
and  

(2) Act as the public's surrogate by protecting it against waste or fraud; and  

(3) Respect and uphold laws, ordinances, resolutions, rules, and regulations that protect the 
public against abuses in town government by assisting law enforcement and other federal, 
state, county and local authorities charged with protecting the public trust; and  

(4) Report any information concerning activity which may constitute a crime, of which he or 
she has personal knowledge, immediately and personally to the state attorney and/or the 
Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust; and  

(5) Cooperate fully with law enforcement agencies or other official investigative authorities 
in providing truthful testimony and other relevant information pertaining to any alleged 
violation of the public trust.  

(c) Town supervisors shall counsel and encourage employees in their respective departments to 
report violations of town code, including waste, fraud or other abuse of public resources, to 
the appropriate agency.  

(d) The honor code shall be enforced as follows:  

(1) The town manager or the town manager's designee may use the administrative process of 
the town for violations of the honor code committed by all officials or employees subject 
to the authority of the town manager.  

(2) The Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust shall have jurisdiction 
over violations of the honor code committed by elected town officials and by all other 
town officials and employees not subject to the administrative authority of the town 
manager. The Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust shall follow 
the procedures outlined in section 2-1074 of the Miami-Dade County Code in conducting 
such investigations or hearings. The Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and 
Public Trust may impose a letter of reprimand or letter of instruction following a 
determination that a violation of the honor code has occurred. Such action by the Miami-
Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust shall not prevent the town or any 
department head or supervisor from taking any additional action or imposing any penalty 
that they are authorized to take or impose.  

(3) Whenever any elected or appointed town official or employee is in doubt as to the proper 
interpretation or application of the honor code as to himself or herself, he or she may 
request a binding opinion from the Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and 
Public Trust.  

(4) Adherence to the honor code by town employees shall be included, wherever appropriate 
and to the extent legally permissible, in the criteria for evaluations for merit increases, 
promotions, and professional recognition.  

(5) The Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust may include the honor 
code in its ethics training programs for town officials and employees.  

(e) The town shall not dismiss, discipline, or take any other adverse personnel action against an 
employee for complying with the honor code. Further, the town shall not take any adverse 

Page 113



 

 

    Page 4 

action that affects the rights or interests of any employee in retaliation for the employee's 
compliance with the honor code. If the town takes any of the adverse actions stated in the 
preceding sentences as a result of an employee's compliance with the honor code, the 
employee shall be entitled to apply to the town manager and to the Miami-Dade County 
Commission on Ethics and Public Trust for redress, each of which shall take appropriate steps 
within their authority and discretion to ensure that no employee is penalized for compliance 
with the honor code.  

Sec. 2-228. - Penalty.  

The ethics commission created pursuant to Miami-Dade County Ordinance No. 97-105 shall 
have primary jurisdiction for enforcement of this code of ethics.  

Sec. 2-229. - Gifts.  

(a) Gift defined. The term "gift" means the transfer of anything of economic value, whether in the 
form of money, service, loan, travel, entertainment, hospitality, item or promise, or in any 
other form, without adequate and lawful consideration.  

(b) Exceptions. The provisions of subsection (a) of this section shall not apply to:  

(1) Political contributions specifically authorized by state law;  

(2) Gifts from relatives or members of one's household, unless the person is a conduit on 
behalf of a third party to the delivery of a gift that is prohibited under subsection (c) of 
this section;  

(3) Awards for professional or civic achievement but only if the value of said awards is less 
than $500.00;  

(4) Material such as books, reports, periodicals or pamphlets either solely informational or 
of an advertising nature but only if the value of said material is less than $500.00.  

(c) Prohibitions. Public officers and employees shall neither solicit nor demand any gift. It is also 
unlawful for any person or entity to offer, give or agree to give to any public officer or 
employee, to accept or agree to accept from another person or entity, any gift for or because 
of:  

(1) An official public action taken, or to be taken, or which could be taken, or an omission or 
failure to take a public action;  

(2) A legal duty performed or to be performed, or which could be performed, or an omission 
or failure to perform a legal duty;  

(3) A legal duty violated or to be violated, or which could be violated by any public officer 
or employee; or  

(4) Attendance or absence from a public meeting at which official action is to be taken.  

Sec. 2-230. - Exploitation of official position prohibited.  

(a) No advisory personnel, autonomous personnel, candidate, commissioner, departmental 
personnel, employees, officers or quasi-judicial personnel shall use or attempt to use an 
official position to secure special privileges or exemptions for that person or others except 

Page 114



 

 

    Page 5 

as may be specifically permitted by other ordinances and resolutions previously adopted 
or hereafter adopted by the town commission.  

(b) Continuing application for two (2) years after town service.  

(1)  No person  who has served as an elected town official shall for a period of two (2) 
years after his or her town service has ceased, lobby any town commissioner, officer or 
departmental personnel or employee in connection with any judicial or other proceeding, 
application, RFP, RFQ, bid, contract, claim, controversy, charge, accusation, arrest or 
other particular subject matter in which the town or one of its departments or 
instrumentalities is a party or has any interest whatever, whether direct or indirect. 

(2) No former advisory personnel, autonomous personnel, officer or quasi-judicial 
personnel shall for a period of two (2) years after his or her town service has ceased, lobby 
the town board or committee on which he or she served in connection with any matter 
related to the board or committee’s enforcement, oversight or authority. 

Sec. 2-231. - Certain appearances and payment prohibited.  

(a) No commissioner, officer, departmental personnel or the business entity by which they are 
employed, or employee shall appear before any town board and make a presentation on behalf 
of a third person with respect to any matter, license, contract, certificate, ruling, decision, 
opinion, rate schedule, franchise, or other benefit sought by the third person. Nor shall the 
person receive any compensation or gift, directly or indirectly, for services rendered to a third 
person, who has applied for or is seeking some benefit from the town, in connection with the 
particular benefit sought by the third person. Nor shall the person appear in any court or before 
any administrative tribunal as counsel or legal advisor to a party who seeks legal relief from 
the town through the suit in question.  

(b) No advisory personnel, autonomous personnel, officer or quasijudicial personnel shall appear 
before the town commission, either directly or through an associate, and make a presentation 
on behalf of a third person with respect to any matter, license, contract, certificate, ruling, 
decision, opinion, rate schedule, franchise, or other benefit sought by the third person. Nor 
shall such person receive any compensation or gift, directly or indirectly, for services rendered 
to a third party that has applied for or is seeking some benefit from the town commission in 
connection with the particular benefit sought by the third party. Nor shall the person appear 
in any court or before any administrative tribunal as counsel or legal advisor to a third party 
who seeks legal relief from the town commission through the suit in question.  

(c) No advisory personnel, autonomous personnel, officer or quasi-judicial personnel, after 
deliberating, considering, ruling or recommending on an application filed with the board or 
committee upon which they serve, shall appear before a higher board or the town commission 
to testify as an affected party.  

(d)  No current advisory personnel, autonomous personnel, officer or quasi-judicial personal shall 
either directly or through an associate, appear, represent or act on behalf of a third party before 
the town commission, town board or committee, or any town department with respect to any 
action sought by the third person.  Nor shall such person either directly or through an associate 
be engaged as a lobbyist for and on behalf of a third person with respect to any official action 
by any town official or town personnel sought by such third person. 

Page 115



 

 

    Page 6 

Sec. 2-232. - General policy employees.  

(a) One objective of the town is to establish and administer a system of personnel management 
consistent with the goal of providing superior service to the community by employing and 
retaining individuals of the highest caliber as demonstrated by work performance and job 
behavior.  

(b) Employees of the town represent the town in all of their dealings with the public. Their 
appearance, attitude, and behavior all announce to our customers, the taxpayers, what may be 
expected from the town's government. For these reasons, we stress the importance of a good 
public image and courteous behavior as minimum standards for town employees.  

(c) It is the policy of the town to expect from its employees compliance with all personnel rules 
and regulations, applicable state statutes and federal regulations, in the performance of duties, 
as well as compliance with all safety rules and standards.  

(d) The town advocates the concept that the quality of public service can attain maximum 
efficiency and effectiveness through a personnel management system based on merit 
principles.  

(e) The foregoing provisions relating to town employees shall also be applicable to officers.  

Sec. 2-233. - Conflict of interest.  

To avoid misunderstandings and conflict of interests, which could arise, the following policy 
will be adhered to by employees and officers of the town. This policy is in accordance with F.S. § 
112.311 et seq., code of ethics for public officers and employees.  

(1) Employees and officers shall not accept any gifts, favors, or services that may reasonably 
tend to improperly influence them in the discharge of their official duties;  

(2) Employees and officers shall not use or attempt to use their position to secure special 
privileges or exemptions for themselves or others;  

(3) Employees and officers shall not accept employment or engage in any business or 
professional activity, which they may reasonably expect, would require or induce them 
to disclose confidential information acquired by them by reason of their official position;  

(4) Employees and officers shall not disclose confidential information gained by reason of 
their official position, nor shall they otherwise use such information for their personal 
gain or benefit;  

(5) Employees and officers shall not have personal investment in any enterprise, which will 
create a conflict between their private interest and the public interest;  

(6) Employees and officers shall disclose to the town clerk, upon a form created by the town 
clerk, any direct or indirect interest in any for profit business relationship and any interest 
in real property which the employees and officers hold with any other employee or 
officer;  

(7) In addition to the foregoing, town commissioners shall disclose to the town clerk, upon a 
form created by the town clerk, any direct or indirect interest in non-homesteaded real 
property located within the town within 30 days upon purchasing said property. (Upon 

Page 116



 

 

    Page 7 

the passage of this article, the town commissioners shall have 30 days from the effective 
date, to file disclosure.) Thereafter, the town commissioners will be required to file the 
real property disclosure in accordance with this sub-paragraph (7) on a yearly basis along 
with his/her Form 1. However, if for any reason the town clerk does not receive same, 
s/he shall, in writing and via certified mail, request such official who has failed to file the 
required disclosure to do so. Thereafter, failure to make this filing, within ten days from 
receipt of the clerk's notice, shall result in the same penalties as failure to file a Form 1 
disclosure as required by the county and state.  

Sec. 2-234. - Town attorney to render opinions on request.  

Whenever any advisory personnel, autonomous personnel, candidate, commissioner, 
departmental personnel, employee, officer or quasi-judicial personnel is in doubt as to the proper 
interpretation or application of this conflict of interest and code of ethics article, or whenever any 
person who renders services to the town is in doubt as to the applicability of the article, that person 
may submit to the town attorney a full written statement of the facts and questions. The town 
attorney shall then render an advisory nonbinding opinion to such person and shall publish these 
opinions without use of the name of the person advised unless the person permits the use of a 
name. Binding opinions may be sought from the county ethics commission. The town clerk shall 
publish these opinions on the town's website.  

Sec. 2-235. - Lobbying.  

This section shall be applicable to all lobbyists as defined below, and shall also constitute a 
standard of conduct and behavior for all lobbyists. The provisions of this section shall be applied 
in a cumulative manner.  

(1) Definitions. For purposes of this section, the following words, terms and phrases shall 
have the meanings as indicated below:  

a. Town personnel. Those town officers and employees specified to include the mayor 
and town commissioners, town board or town committee members, and all town 
employees.  

b. Lobbyist. All persons, attorneys, firms, or corporations employed or retained by a 
principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) any 
ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the town commission; (2) any action, 
decision, recommendation of a town board or committee; or (3) any action, decision 
or recommendation of town personnel during the time period of the entire decision-
making process on such action, decision or recommendation which foreseeably will 
be heard or reviewed by the town commission, or a town board or committee. 
"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as 
any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying 
activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or 
employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as 
a representative of a not-for-profit corporation or entity (such as charitable 
organization, a trade association or trade union), without special compensation or 
reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, indirect, or contingent, to express 
support or opposition to any item; any person who only appears as a representative 

Page 117



 

 

    Page 8 

of not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant 
without special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person 
who only appears as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or 
condominium association without compensation for the appearance, whether direct 
or indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 

c. Principal. All persons, firms, or corporations who employ a lobbyist.  

(2) Lobbyist registration, fees, renewal and withdrawal.  

a. All lobbyists shall register with the town clerk before engaging in any lobbying 
activities in the town. Every person required to register as a lobbyist shall:  

i. Register as a lobbyist.  

1. Complete the annual lobbyist registration form, as prepared by the town 
clerk, stating under oath his or her name, business address, and the name 
and business address of each person or entity which has employed the 
registrant to lobby. If the lobbyist represents a corporation, it shall also be 
identified.  

2. Without limiting the foregoing, the lobbyist shall also identify all persons 
holding, directly or indirectly, a five-percent or more ownership interest in 
the corporation, partnership, or trust.  

ii. Pay an annual lobbyist registration fee of $250.00.  

iii. Register and disclose terms for each principal represented.  

1. Complete the annual principal registration form, as prepared by the town 
clerk, prior to conducting any lobbying for each principal (client) being 
lobbied. Such application shall include a requirement that the lobbyist state 
under oath, his or her name, business address, the name and business 
address of each person or entity by which s/he has been employed to lobby, 
as well as a letter of permission signed by the person, entity, principal or the 
principal's representative, stating that the lobbyist is authorized to represent 
him/her/it, together with a disclosure of the terms and amount of 
compensation paid by each principal to the lobbyist. Each lobbyist and 
his/her principal shall attach a copy of a fee letter and specify whether any 
bonuses, success fees, or other consideration shall be received for such 
lobbying activities. In the alternative, such lobbyist shall submit to the town 
clerk a joint affidavit, sign by the lobbyist and his/her principal, disclosing 
the terms amount of compensation (to be) paid by each principal to the 
lobbyist with regard to the specific issue on which the lobbyist has been 
engaged.  

2. Pay an annual principal registration fee of $100.00.  

3. If multiple lobbyists from the same firm represent the same principal, then 
only one principal registration form and principal registration fee of 
$100.00 is required to be filed for that principal. All lobbyists from the same 
firm who represent the same principal must file a separate lobbyist 

Page 118



 

 

    Page 9 

registration form and a lobbyist registration fee of $250.00. All lobbyist are 
required to file an expenditure report as outline below in 2 (a) (iv). Any 
lobbyist from the same firm may submit all the necessary documents to the 
Town Clerk on behalf of the firm.  

iv File a lobbyist expenditure report.  

1. By January 15 of each year, all lobbyists shall submit to the town clerk a 
signed statement under oath listing all lobbying expenditures for the 
preceding calendar year. The statement shall list in detail each expenditure 
by category, including food and beverage, entertainment, research, 
communication, media advertising, publications, travel, lodging and special 
events, and town personnel on whose behalf or benefit the expenditure was 
made. A statement shall be filed even if there have been no expenditures 
during the reporting period. Annual statements shall be required until such 
time as the lobbyist files a notice of withdrawal of lobbying activities with 
the town clerk.  

2. The town clerk shall notify any lobbyist who fails to timely file an 
expenditure report. In addition to any other penalties which may be 
imposed, a fine of $50.00 per day shall be assessed for reports filed after the 
due date. Any lobbyist who fails to file the required expenditure report by 
January 15 shall be automatically suspended from lobbying until all fines 
are paid, unless the fine has been appealed to the special master of the Town 
of Surfside.  

3. A lobbyist or principal may appeal a fine and may request a hearing before 
the special master for the Town of Surfside. A request for hearing on the 
fine must be filed with the special master within 15 calendar days of receipt 
of the notification of the failure to file the required disclosure form.  

v. File a notice of withdrawal. Each person who withdraws as a lobbyist for a 
particular principal (client) shall file an appropriate notice of withdrawal.  

b. All lobbyist and principal registration forms, expenditure reports, notices of 
withdrawal, and applicable fees shall be submitted to the town clerk. Such forms may 
be amended from time to time administratively.  

(3) Expiration of lobbyist and principal registrations. All lobbyist and principal registrations 
expire December 31 of each year.  

(4) Processing of registration fees. The registration fees required by this section shall be 
deposited by the town clerk into a separate account and shall be expended for the purpose 
of recording, transcribing, administration and other costs incurred in maintaining these 
records for availability to the public. Unexpended funds may be transferred to general 
revenue at the end of the fiscal year. There shall be no fee required for filing a notice of 
withdrawal, and the town commission may, in its discretion, waive the lobbyist and/or 
principal registration fee upon a finding of financial hardship.  

(5) Change in lobbyist information. Any change to the information originally filed pursuant 
to this section shall require that the lobbyist file, within three business days from such 

Page 119



 

 

    Page 10 

changed circumstances, a signed statement under oath amending the above-referenced 
reports. Additionally, in the event official action on the specific lobbying issue is 
scheduled to occur during said three-day period, the lobbyist and principal shall, prior to 
said official action, further disclose the amendment by publicly stating on the record, at 
which the official action is to occur, the subject amendment. The lobbyist has a continuing 
duty to supply accurate information and amend said reports when so needed.  

(6) Creation of a lobbyist log. The town clerk shall publish logs on a quarterly and an annual 
basis reflecting the lobbyist registrations which have been filed in accordance with this 
section. All logs required by this section shall be prepared in a manner substantially 
similar to the logs prepared for the Florida Legislature pursuant to F.S. § 11.045.  

(7) Town clerk to publish information. The town clerk shall publish to the town commission, 
town appointed boards or committees, town manager and other personnel a list of 
registered lobbyists and their principals, for which they are authorized to lobby, and any 
other disclosure made to the town clerk that is required pursuant to state and county law. 
The information shall be disseminated by the town clerk prior to town commission 
meetings and public hearings.  

(8) Town sign-in sheet. Every lobbyist and principal of a local business shall sign in at the 
front desk each time he or she meets with town personnel at a town facility, or shall 
deliver a memorandum of said meeting to the town clerk within 24 hours of meeting with 
town personnel at any other location, and shall inform the town clerk, in writing, of (1) 
the name of the lobbyist or the principal of the local business; (2) the town personnel in 
attendance; (3) the time and place of the meeting; and (4) the issue discussed. The issue 
shall be described with as much detail as is practical, including but not limited to a 
specific description where applicable to a pending request for a proposal, invitation to 
bid, or public hearing item.  

(9) Penalties for violation.  

a. The town clerk shall notify the Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and 
Public Trust of the failure of a lobbyist (or principal) to file either of the reports 
referenced above and/or pay the assessed fines after notification.  

b. A lobbyist (or principal) may appeal a fine and may request a hearing before the 
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust. A request for a hearing on the 
fine must be filed with the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
within 15 calendar days of receipt of the notification of the failure to file the required 
disclosure form. The Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
shall have the authority to waive the fine, in whole or in part, based on good cause 
shown.  

c. The Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust shall investigate 
any person engaged in lobbying activities who may be in violation of this section. In 
the event that a violation is found to have been committed the Miami-Dade County 
Commission on Ethics and Public Trust may, in addition to the penalties set forth in 
this section, prohibit such person from lobbying before the town commission or any 
committee, board or personnel of the town as provided herein.  

Page 120



 

 

    Page 11 

i. Every lobbyist who is found to be in violation of this section shall be prohibited 
from registering as a lobbyist or lobbying in accordance with the following 
schedule:  

1. First violation: For a period of 90 days from the date of determination of 
violation.  

2. Second violation: For a period of one year from the date of determination 
of violation.  

3. Third violation: For a period of five years from the date of determination of 
violation.  

ii. As used herein, a "direct violation" shall mean a violation committed by a 
lobbyist representing said bidder or proposer.  

d. A contract entered into in violation of this section shall also render the contract 
voidable. The town manager shall include the provisions of this section in all town 
bid documents, RFP, RFQ, and CDBG applications; provided, however, the failure 
to do so shall not render any contract entered into as the result of the failure illegal 
per se.  

e. All members of the town commission, and all town personnel, shall be diligent to 
ascertain whether persons required to register pursuant to this section have complied. 
Town commission members or town personnel may not knowingly permit a person 
who is not registered pursuant to this section to lobby the town commission members, 
or town appointed committee or board or town personnel.  

(10) Lobbyist contingency fees prohibited. No person may, in whole or in part, receive or agree 
to receive a contingency fee. As used herein, "contingency fee" means a fee, bonus, 
commission, or nonmonetary benefit as compensation which is dependent on or in any 
way contingent on the passage, defeat, or modification of: (1) an ordinance, resolution, 
action or decision of the town commission; (2) any action, decision or recommendation 
of the town manager or any town appointed board or committee; or (3) any action, 
decision or recommendation of town personnel during the time period of the entire 
decision-making process regarding such action, decision or recommendation which 
foreseeably will be heard or reviewed by the town commission, or a town appointed board 
or committee.  

(11) Conflict provision. It is acknowledged that Section 2-11.1(s) of the Miami-Dade County 
Code is a minimum standard to govern lobbying activities. If there is any conflict between 
this section and the county code, this section shall control.  

Sec. 2-236. - Relatives of commissioners on boards and committees.  

No relative of a commissioner may serve on any commission appointed board or committee. 
For the purposes of this section "relative" shall mean, the commissioner's spouse, parent, children, 
step children, grandparent, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, father-in-law, mother-in-law, brother-in-
law, sister-in-law, first cousin, or grandchild. This section shall not apply to appointments made 
prior to the enactment of this article.  

Secs. 2-237—2-260. - Reserved.  

Page 121



 

 

    Page 12 

* * *  

Section 3.  Severability.   If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 

Section 4.  Inclusion in the Code.   It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to 
accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 
appropriate word. 

Section 5. Conflicts.   Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 
Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Section 6.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective on second reading 
upon adoption. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED on first reading this 14th day of November, 2017. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading this __ day of ____________, 2017. 

     

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 
 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 
 
 

Page 122



Page 13 

 FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky _____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul _____ 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen  _____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch _____ 

______________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

__________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L., 
Town Attorney 

Page 123



4C2

Page 124



Page 125



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



1Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions are shown in strikethrough.  
Page 1 of 5 

 

               ORDINANCE NO. 17 - ________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
ARTICLE VI “SIGNS” OF “CHAPTER 90  ZONING” OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
PROVIDE FOR GROUND-AFFIXED LETTER OR 
NUMBER SIGNS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 1 

Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes, 2 

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and  3 

WHEREAS, a request has been submitted to consider the revision of the Sign Code to 4 

permit ground-affixed letter or number signs subject to certain requirements; and 5 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission does not wish to censor speech, but rather to provide for 6 

the public welfare by regulating signage in the Town in a manner that enhances the aesthetics of 7 

the community, reduces visual pollution, provides clear information and minimizes distractions to 8 

drivers in the interests of traffic safety; and 9 

WHEREAS, sign regulation to advance the governmental purpose of aesthetics has long been 10 

upheld by the state and federal courts; and 11 

WHEREAS, Article II, Section 7 of the Florida Constitution provides that “[i]t shall be the 12 

policy of the state to conserve and protect its natural resources and scenic beauty. . . .”  A beautiful 13 

environment preserves and enhances the desirability of the Town as a place to live and to do business 14 

and implementing the Florida Constitution is a compelling governmental interest; and 15 

WHEREAS, Florida law requires local governments to adopt comprehensive plans and 16 

implement them through land development regulations (also known as zoning regulations) and 17 

approval of development orders that are consistent with the comprehensive plan. See Part II of 18 

Chapter 163, Florida Statutes. Florida law specifically requires that the Town adopt sign regulations.  19 

See Section 163.3202(2)(f), Florida Statutes and the Town finds that complying with state law is a 20 

compelling governmental interest; and  21 

Page 134



 
Page 2 of 5 

 

WHEREAS, the Town’s Comprehensive Plan has numerous provisions that require the Town 22 

to ensure the aesthetic character of the Town and to ensure traffic safety on roads within the Town 23 

through the regulation of signs and implementing the Town Comprehensive Plan is a compelling 24 

governmental interest; and 25 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the proposed request creates an aesthetically 26 

pleasing format and display conducive to the wayfinding needs of the community; and  27 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 28 

held its hearing on the proposed amendment on _____________, 2017 with due public notice and 29 

input; and 30 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on November 14, 2017 of 31 

the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having complied with the notice 32 

requirements by the Florida Statutes; and 33 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 34 

these regulations on _________________, 2017 as required by law on and further finds the 35 

proposed change is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and in the best interest of the 36 

community. 37 

 38 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 39 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1: 40 
 41 

    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 42 
this reference: 43 

 44 
Section 2. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-2. – “Definitions” of the Surfside Town 45 

Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  46 

ARTICLE VI. – SIGNS 47 
 48 
*    *    * 49 
 50 
Sec. 90-69. Definitions 51 
 52 
Words and terms not defined shall be interpreted in accord with the normal dictionary meaning 53 
and the customary usage of the word shall apply. 54 
 55 
Area: The entire perimeter of a sign which encloses visually communicative copy such as 56 

                                                 
1 Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions to the text are shown in strikethrough. 

Page 135



 
Page 3 of 5 

 

letters, symbols, or logos, including the advertising surface and any framing, trim, or molding 57 
including the supporting structure. 58 

Area of a ground-affixed letter or number sign:  The square footage of a ground-affixed letter 59 
or number sign shall be the aggregate surface area of all letters and numbers comprising the 60 
sign, based only on the principal surface of the sign and excluding any supporting structure.  61 
No fictional border or frame shall be imputed to the area size. 62 

*    *    * 63 

Ground-affixed letter or number sign:  A sign using letters and/or numbers in which each letter 64 
or number is affixed to the ground and which has no frame or border surrounding the letters or 65 
numbers.      66 

*    *    * 67 

Sec. 90-73. - Permanent signs by district. 68 

*    *    * 69 

(b) H30C, H40, MU and H120 zoning districts. 70 

(1) Signage on the outside of a hotel, multifamily building, or other similar structure 71 
which identifies a secondary business within the same structure is prohibited. 72 
Supplemental signs as permitted in this subsection shall be exempt from this 73 
requirement. 74 

(2) Content. Commercial signs may only include the trade name, logo of the 75 
establishment, the nature of business or services rendered, or the products sold on the 76 
premises, except as otherwise provided in this Code. Signs may not include any 77 
reference to rates. 78 

(3) Permitted signs. 79 

a. Individually-mounted letter sign. Permitted as under the requirements of section 80 
90-73(a)(3)b., except total sign area for multi-family dwellings within the H30C 81 
and H40 districts shall not exceed 75 square feet. 82 

b. Monument sign. One monument sign shall be permitted per street frontage. The 83 
maximum sign area shall not exceed 25 square feet. The maximum height shall 84 
not exceed five feet from the ground. Signs shall maintain a five-foot setback 85 
from all property lines and no portion shall be permitted to project within this 86 
five-foot setback area. Signs are required to be landscaped at the base. Signs may 87 
be internally or externally illuminated. 88 

c. Supplemental sign. A sign for any establishment reading "Office," "Vacancy," 89 
"Private Beach," "Swimming Pool," "Cabanas," "Coffee Shop," "Restaurant," or 90 

Page 136



 
Page 4 of 5 

 

other such wording shall be considered a supplemental sign. Such signs shall be 91 
limited to three square feet in size; except in the H120 district, a hotel with a 92 
restaurant may display an individual sign not to exceed five square feet in size 93 
containing the name of the restaurant. The total combined square footage of 94 
individual supplemental signs shall not exceed eight square feet per main 95 
building. Such signs shall not be included in calculating the total maximum sign 96 
area for the lot. Signs shall be dignified in character and shall be restricted to the 97 
wording described above. 98 

d. Parking sign. Parking signs not over four square feet in size may be erected at 99 
each exit or entrance of parking lots serving buildings in these zoning districts. 100 
Such signs may be illuminated by indirect lighting only. Lettering on these signs 101 
shall be limited to the name and address of the primary business, multifamily 102 
building or hotel, and the words "Entrance" or "Entrance Only," "Exit" or "Exit 103 
Only," "Parking," "Resident Parking," "Guest Parking," "Visitor Parking," 104 
"Private Parking," "Valet Parking," or "Customer Parking." 105 

e. Emergency address sign. Buildings on the east side of Collins Avenue abutting 106 
the beach walking path shall be required to provide an emergency address sign 107 
identifying the name and address of the building. Sign shall be mounted on a free-108 
standing post not to exceed 18 inches in height and 24 inches in width. Address 109 
letters and numbers shall not exceed two inches in height and name shall not 110 
exceed one inch in height. Sign material shall be weatherproof and reflective so 111 
as to be clearly visible at night. 112 

f. Electric vehicle charging station sign. A sign shall be posted at the electric 113 
vehicle charging station stating "Electric Vehicle Charging Station." Signs shall 114 
be no greater than 24 inches wide by 18 inches high. Color and letter size 115 
specifications shall meet the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 116 
(MUTCD) requirements for sign designation (electric vehicle charging). 117 

g. Ground-affixed letter or number sign.   The total area of each ground-affixed 118 
letter or number sign shall not exceed 20 square feet.   The height of each sign 119 
shall not exceed five feet from the ground.  The depth of each sign shall not 120 
exceed one foot.  The total area of all such signs for each property shall not 121 
exceed 20 square feet. 122 

Section 3. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 123 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 124 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 125 

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 126 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 127 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to 128 
accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 129 
appropriate word. 130 

Page 137



 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 131 
Section 5. Conflicts.  Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 132 

Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 133 
 134 
Section 6.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 135 

 136 
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 14th day of November, 2017. 137 
 138 
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of _____________, 2017. 139 
 140 

 141 
On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 142 

   143 
On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 144 

 145 
 146 
  FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 147 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 148 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   149 
Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   150 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   _____ 151 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 152 
 153 
 154 

                                                                                     ______________________________ 155 
    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 156 
 157 

ATTEST: 158 
 159 
________________________________ 160 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 161 
 162 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 163 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 164 
 165 
__________________________________ 166 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.A. 167 
Town Attorney 168 

Page 138



5A

Page 139



Page 140



Page 1of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 17 -   _ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ANNUAL BUDGET ADOPTED 
FOR FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER  1, 2016 TO SEPTEMBER  
30, 2017 FOR THE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND, BUILDING 
FUND, WATER AND SEWER FUND AND STORMWATER 
FUND; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING  FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside ("Town") adopted Resolution No. 16-2397 on September 

27, 2016 approving the budget for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and establishing revenues and 
appropriations for the Town; and 
 

WHEREAS, to address amendments in the budget f o r  expenditures and revenues, the 
Finance Director and Budget Officer have met with the Town Manager and Department Heads to 
identify modifications to the approved budget with no impact on service delivery; and 

 
WHEREAS, an increase to the budgeted revenue estimates, transfers and expenditure 

estimates is required for the Capital Projects Fund, Building Fund, Water and Sewer Fund and 
Stormwater Fund to comply with Florida Statutes and the Town's commitment to sound budgeting 
practices, where budgeted expenditures may not exceed anticipated revenues; and  

 
WHEREAS, this R esolution amends the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 annual budget as set 

forth in Attachments "A" and "B" attached hereto; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Town to approve and adopt the amended 
budget for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 providing for amendments to the Capital Projects Fund, 
Building Fund, Water and Sewer Fund, and Stormwater Fund, as set forth in Attachments “A” and 
“B: attached hereto.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  RESOLVED  BY THE  TOWN  COMMISSION 

OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA: 
 

Section 1. Recitals.   That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
incorporated herein by reference. 

 
Section 2. Approval and Authorization. The Town Commission hereby approves and 

authorizes the amended budget for Fiscal Year 2016-2017, as set forth in Attachments "A" and 
"B" hereto. 

 
Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager and/or his designees are hereby 

authorized to take any and all action necessary to implement this Resolution and the amended 
budget for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

Page 141



Page 2 of2

Section  4.   Effective  Date.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately 
upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of November 2017. 

Motion by:   _____________________ ____  

Second by:   ___________________________ 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION  

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky _______ 

Commissioner Michael Karukin  _______ 
Commissioner Tina Paul  _______ 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   _______ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch _______ 

Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE 
USE AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
ONLY: 

________________________________________  
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.  
Town Attorney   

________________________________________________ 

Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



5B

Page 145



1 
K:\Docs\0286\090\3CM5824.DOCX 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-_______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO  THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 TOURIST RESORT FUND ANNUAL 
BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE AND RELEASE RESERVES TO THE 
TOURIST BOARD FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 PROMOTIONAL 
ACTIVITIES ACCOUNT IN THE AMOUNT OF $115,000.00 FOR 
FUNDING OF POST-HURRICANE MARKETING ACTIVITIES; 
APPROVING THE BUDGET AMENDMENT, RELEASE OF THE 
FUNDS FROM RESERVES AND EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS; 
PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

 
WHEREAS, Hurricane Irma made landfall in South Florida as a major hurricane, 

disrupting and impacting business operations and tourism; and 

WHEREAS, the aftermath of Hurricane Irma has resulted in negative tourism effects in 

South Florida, including the Town, and reduced hotel occupancy; and 

WHEREAS, the Tourist Board, at its November 6, 2017 meeting, approved the allocation 

of $115,000.00 in Resort Tax funds from available reserves held in the Resort Tax Fund Balance 

to be allocated to the Tourist Board Fiscal Year 2017-2018 operational budget for the funding of 

post-hurricane marketing activities to facilitate essential tourist industry response; and  

WHEREAS, the current budget for the Tourist Board for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 does not 

have sufficient funds for post-hurricane marketing activities, thereby necessitating a budget 

amendment and appropriation of funds in the amount of $115,000.00 from the Resort Tax Fund 

Balance Reserve account to the Tourist Board promotional activities account; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the budget amendment and appropriation 

and release of reserve finds to the Tourist Board is in the best interest of tourism and economic 

development.   

Page 146



2 
K:\Docs\0286\090\3CM5824.DOCX 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 

FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals Adopted. That each of the above stated recitals are hereby 

adopted, confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Authorization to Amend the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Tourist Resort 

Fund Annual Budget and Appropriate and Expend Reserve Funds. The Town Commission 

hereby authorizes an amendment to the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Tourist Resort Fund Annual Budget 

to appropriate and release reserve funds in the amount of $115,000.00 to the Tourist Board 

promotional activities account; in order to expend funds for post-hurricane marketing activities. 

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager and/or his designees are hereby 

authorized to take any and all action necessary to implement this Resolution and accomplish the 

budget amendment, appropriation and release of funds.   

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of November, 2017.  

Motion by  ______________________________________.   
Second by  ______________________________________.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
 
Commissioner Barry Richard Cohen        
Commissioner Michael Karukin           
Commissioner Tina Paul           
Vice-Mayor Barry Richard Cohen   
Mayor Daniel Dietch           

Page 147



3 
K:\Docs\0286\090\3CM5824.DOCX 

__________________________________ 
DANIEL DIETCH, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

SANDRA NOVOA, MMC, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  

____________________________________________  
Town Attorney  

Page 148



Town of Surfside 
Commission Communication 

Agenda  Item # 

Agenda Date: November 14, 2017 

Subject:   Approval for work authorization No. 102 and No. 106 to Calvin Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
for services related to the Surfside Traffic Signal Modifications at four intersections along Harding 
Avenue. Approval for work authorization No. 108 to Calvin Giordano & Associates, Inc. for services 
related to the traffic analysis of Abbott Avenue and 95th Street. 

Objective – Approval of work authorization No. 102 and No. 106 to Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 

for the following items related to the Traffic Signal Modifications along Harding Avenue at 88th Street, 

93rd Street, 94th Street and 95th Street. Approval of work authorization No. 108 for the feasibility study 

for Abbott Avenue and 95th Street. 

 Work Authorization No.  102  in  the  amount  of  $30,756.41‐ Design  and  Permitting  services

related to the design modifications to the  intersection of Harding Avenue and 95th Street  in

the Town of Surfside. These services include incorporating the modifications to the travel lanes

for the eastbound approach resulting from the development approval from the Shul and the

pavement marking modifications on the westbound approach. The intersection traffic analysis

for this intersection will be performed as part of work authorization #106.

 Work Authorization No. 106  in  the  amount of $14,200.62‐ These  supplemental  services  to

approved work authorization #103 include the pre and post traffic analysis for the signalized

intersections of 88th Street, 93rd Street, 94th Street and 95th Street at Harding Avenue in the

Town of Surfside. These traffic engineering services are related to the post design services for

the Surfside Traffic Signal Improvements (traffic loops).

 Work Authorization No. 108 in the amount of $20,149.58‐ Traffic engineering services related

to traffic analysis of the roadway network surrounding and including the intersection of Abbott

Avenue  and  95th  Street.  The  analysis will  focus  on  operational  issues  associated with  the

closure of westbound traffic on 95th Street at Abbott Avenue. The traffic analysis will evaluate

the subject intersection and the impact to the adjacent road segments including Abbott

5C

Page 149



Page 150



K:\Docs\2621\001\3A72279.DOC 

RESOLUTION NO. ____  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK 
AUTHORIZATIONS TO CALVIN GIORDANO & 
ASSOCIATES, INC. TO PROVIDE GENERAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR TRAFFIC SIGNAL 
MODIFICATIONS AT INTERSECTIONS ALONG HARDING 
AVENUE AND ABBOTT AVENUE AND 95TH STREET; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT 
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE WORK 
AUTHORIZATIONS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
WORK AUTHORIZATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 287.055, Florida Statutes (“Consultants’ Competitive 

Negotiation Act), the Town of Surfside (“Town”) entered into a Continuing Professional 

Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Calvin Giordano & Associates, Inc. (“Consultant”) 

for professional general engineering services on October 6, 2014; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement, Consultant and the 

Town have agreed to enter into three (3) Work Authorizations (collectively, “Work 

Authorizations”) for traffic signal modifications to intersections along Harding Avenue and 

Abbott Avenue and 95th Street, specifically: (1) Work Authorization No. 102 for traffic signal 

modifications, including engineering design and analysis services for the intersection of Harding 

Avenue and 95th Street, in an amount not to exceed $30,756.4, attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; 

(2) Work Authorization No. 106 for traffic signal modifications traffic analysis, including pre-

post construction traffic analysis of four intersections on Harding Avenue, in an amount not to 

exceed $14,200.62, attached hereto as Exhibit “B”; and (3) Work Authorization No. 108 for a 

traffic feasibility study for Abbott Avenue and 95th Street, including traffic analysis and 

modeling of road closures for 95th Street and Abbott Avenue, in an amount not to exceed 

Page 151



 
2 
 

$20,149.58,  attached hereto as Exhibit “C” (collectively, the “Services”); and  

WHEREAS, the Work Authorizations attached as Exhibits “A”, “B” and “C” provide for 

a scope of services detailing the Services to be provided by Consultant, as well as a schedule or 

time for performance and compensation for the Services; and  

WHEREAS, Consultant has agreed to provide the Services described in the Work 

Authorizations to be entered into with the Town; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that approval of the Work Authorizations 

between Consultant and the Town are in the best interest of the Town and traffic efficiency and 

safety. .    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated 

into this Resolution by this reference. 

 Section 2. Approval of Work Authorizations.       The Work Authorizations 

between the Consultant and the Town to provide the Services, attached hereto as Exhibits “A”, 

”B” and “C”, are hereby approved, and the Town Manager is authorized to execute the Work 

Authorizations.  

Section 3. Authorization of Town Officials. The Town Manager and/or his 

designee are authorized to take all actions necessary to implement the terms and conditions of the 

Work Authorizations.  

 Section 4. Authorization to Fund Expenditure. The Town Manager is authorized to 

expend budgeted funds to implement the terms and conditions of the Work Authorizations.  

 Section 5. Effective Date.    This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption. 

Page 152



3 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of November, 2017. 

Motion By: 

Second By: 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky 
Commissioner Michael Karukin 
Commissioner Tina Paul 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen  
Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Attest: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:  

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney  

Page 153



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



EXHIBIT "B"

Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



EXHIBIT "C"

Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



5D

Page 169



Resolution No. ____________ 1

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 
DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES FOR THE LEASE OF 
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$79,877.52 OVER A THREE-YEAR LEASE TERM; 
PROVIDING FOR WAIVER OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LEASE 
AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) currently has an aging and outdated computer 

system which is in need of replacement and upgrades; and  

 WHEREAS, Dell Financial Services (“Dell”) has proposed to lease computer equipment 

and products to the Town, as set forth in the Lease Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

(“Lease”); and   

 WHEREAS, after conducting a good faith review of available sources and negotiation as 

to price and terms, the Town Manager has recommended that, pursuant to Section 3-12 of the 

Town Code, it is in the Town's best interest to waive the competitive bidding procedures in order 

to expeditiously attain the computer equipment from the existing vendor; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Commission has determined that it is in the best interests of the 

Town to replace its computer equipment, and accept the Lease and terms as set forth in Exhibit “A”; 

and   

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Lease, the Town will incur a lease payment of approximately 

$2,218.82 per month for a three-year (36 month) lease term for a total cost of $79,877.52; and  

 WHEREAS, the cost of the computer equipment Lease was budgeted for Fiscal Year 

2017-2018; and  

Page 170



Resolution No. ____________ 2

 WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that replacement and lease of the computer 

equipment is in the best interests of the Town and necessary for efficient Town operations and 

business.   

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  Recitals Adopted.  That each of the above stated recitals are hereby 

adopted, confirmed and incorporated herein. 

 Section 2.   Lease Approved.  That the Lease, in substantially the form attached 

hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved, and the Town Manager is hereby authorized to 

execute the Lease with Dell on behalf of the Town, once approved as to form and legal 

sufficiency by the Town Attorney. 

     Section 3.   Waiver of Competitive Bidding.    That pursuant to Section 3-12 of the 

Town Code, the competitive bidding procedures of the Town’s Purchasing Code are hereby waived 

for the attainment of the products.    

  Section 4.   Implementation.  That the Town Manager and/or his designee is hereby 

authorized to take any and all action necessary to implement this Resolution and the Lease.  

 Section 5.   Effective Date.  That this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 

adoption. 

 
PASSED and ADOPTED on this 14th day of November, 2017. 

 

Motion by: ______________________________________, 
 
Second by: ______________________________________. 
 
 

 

Page 171



Resolution No. ____________ 3

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner  Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 
 

______________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST:   

_____________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY  
FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
______________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman 
Town Attorney 

 

 

 

Page 172



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



5E

Page 183



  

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DECLARING AS 
SURPLUS CERTAIN COMPUTER EQUIPMENT OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO PROVIDE FOR THE SALE OR 
DISPOSITION OF THE SURPLUS EQUIPMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the lease of new computer equipment has enabled the Town of Surfside 

(“Town”) to be in a position to sell and/or dispose of existing computer equipment as surplus 

property, which is no longer cost effective to maintain due to its age, technical 

capabilities and condition; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds and declares that the computer 

equipment listed on Exhibit “A” attached hereto is surplus property and authorizes 

the Town Manager to sell or dispose of such equipment in accordance with applicable 

laws and procedures. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION 

OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 

 
Section 1.  Recitals.  That the above and foregoing recitals a r e  true and 

correct and are incorporated herein by reference. 

 Section 2.        Surplus Property.   That the computer equipment owned by the Town 

which is listed on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein, has become obsolete, 

has outlived its usefulness, has become inadequate for the public purposes for which it was 

intended, or is no longer needed for public purposes, and accordingly is hereby declared by the 

Town Commission to be surplus property of the Town. 

Page 184



  

 Section 3. Disposal Authorized.  That the Town Manager is hereby authorized to 

sell or dispose of the items of surplus property, as described in Section 2 above, in accordance 

with applicable laws and procedures and as determined by the Town Manager.   

 Section 4. Implementation.  That the Town Manager and/or his designee is 

authorized to take any and all action necessary to implement this Resolution and the purposes 

hereof. 

Section 5 .  Effective    Date. This  Resolution  shall  become  effective 
 

immediately upon its adoption. 
 

PASSED and ADOPTED on this 14th day of November, 2017. 

 
 

Motion by: ______________________________________, 
 
Second by: ______________________________________. 
 
 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner  Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 

Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 

Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   ____ 

Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 

 

______________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST:   

_____________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
 

Page 185



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY  
FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.  
Town Attorney 

/ 

Page 186



BRAND PC ASSET TAG MODEL SERVICE TAG
Dell 30889 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSNSKS1
Dell 30891 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSCHKS1
Dell 30893 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSGHKS1
Dell 30888 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSJBKS1
Dell 30127 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSNHKS1
Dell 30859 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSNFKS1
Dell 30845 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSMHKS1
Dell 30847 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSJCKS1
Dell 30849 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSDCKS1
Dell 30853 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSDDKS1
Dell 30855 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSMFKS1
Dell 30857 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSKHKS1
Dell 30861 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSJHKS1
Dell 30863 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSFHKS1
Dell 30865 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSKCKS1
Dell 30867 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSFCKS1
Dell 30869 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSGBKS1
Dell 30871 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSNBKS1
Dell 30873 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSDGKS1
Dell 30875 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSLBCKS1
Dell 30879 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSMBKS1
Dell 30881 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSHHKS1
Dell 30883 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSFBKS1
Dell 30877 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSDHKS1
Dell 30851 Dell Optiplex 390 Minitower BSLBKS1
Dell 30910 Dell Optiplex 7010 Minitower F7PLDZ1
Dell  30950 Dell Optiplex 3020  7XZ7C32
Dell 30952 Dell Optiplex 3020  H618C32
Dell 30958 Dell Optiplex 3020  BMXT682
Dell 31015 Dell Optiplex 3046 CJ8SCH2
Dell 30091 Dell Optiplex 390 H7N8YR1
Dell 30093 Dell Optiplex 390 H7MRYR1
Dell 30095 Dell Optiplex 390 H7NCYR1
Dell 30097 Dell Optiplex 390 H7MQYR1
Dell 30099 Dell Optiplex 390 H7NDYR1
Dell 30101 Dell Optiplex 390 H7NGYR1
Dell 30103 Dell Optiplex 390 H7NFYR1
Dell 30105 Dell Optiplex 390 H72KYR1
Dell 30107 Dell Optiplex 390 H7N7YR1
Dell 30913 Dell Optiplex 390 1ST7DZ1
Dell 31019 Dell Optiplex 790 CPS2XV1
Dell Dell Optiple 710 3WQ0R22
Dell 30899 Dell Optiplex 790 H2G3RW
Dell Dell Optiple 780 2SCYVN1
Dell 30314 Dell Optiplex 780 78CSTR1
Dell 30316 Dell Optiplex 780 78BBTR1
Dell 30306 Dell Optiplex 780 G475FQ1
Dell 30308 Dell Optiplex 780 G4756FQ1
Dell 30956 Dell Optiplex 720 BSLCKS1
Dell Dell Optiplex  390 BSHBKS1
Dell Dell Optiplex 390 BSGCKS1
Dell 30887 Dell Optiplex 390 BSHCKS1
Dell Dell Optiplex 3020 CV36782
Dell Dell Optiplex 780 HDYL3P1

EXHIBIT "A"

Page 187



USER OS MEMORY HD ITOR BAR C DEPARTMENT
Jail Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30890 Police Dept

Irine Mocanu Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30892 Executive
Melissa Richards Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30894 Town Attorney
Duncan Tabares Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30180 Town Attorney
Sandra Novoa  Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30128 Town Clerk
Priscilla Krutules Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30860 Town Clerk
Shani Minor Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30846 Front Office 

Dimaris MonteOca Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30848 Front Office 
Darlene Martinat Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30850 Front Office 

Rony Jean  Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30854 Front Office 
Andria Meiri Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30856 Front Office 
Front Office  Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30858 Front Office 
Ross Prieto Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30862 Building 

Yamileth Slate‐McCloud Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30864 HR
Rec Office Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30866 Parks & Rec
Rec Office 1 Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30868 Parks & Rec

Rebecca Flores Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30870 Parks & Rec
Stacie Barrett Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30872 Parks & Rec
David Flores Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30874 Parks & Rec

Jacquelyn Villagran Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30876 Parks & Rec
Front Desk  Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30880 Tourist 
Randy Stoke Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30882 Public Works

Mayte Gamiotea Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30884 Finance
Marisol Rodriguez Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30878 Finance

Lindsy Fast  Windows 7 4GB RAM  500 GB 30852 Finance
Carmen Santos‐Alborna Windows 7 8GB RAM 500 GB 30911 Code Complaince 

Front Desk  Windows 7 8GB RAM 500 GB 30951 Front Office 
Franza Duval Windows 7 8GB RAM 500 GB 30953 Public Works
Jose Nodarse Windows 7 4GB RAN 500 GB 30959 Public Works
Elora Riera Windows 7 / 10 8GB RAM 500GB 31016 Deputy Town Clerk
Dulaney Win 7 4 GB 500 GB 30092 Police Dept

Marian Cruz Win 7 4 GB 500 GB 30094 Police Dept
Rory Alberto Win 7 4 GB 500 GB 30096 Police Dept
John Bambis Win 7 4 GB 500 GB 30098 Police Dept

Joseph Elionor Win 7 4 GB 500 GB 30100 Police Dept
Gambirazio Win 7 4 GB 500 GB 30102 Police Dept

Patrick Mckenna Win 7 4 GB 500 GB 30104 Police Dept
Jose Pacheco Win 7 4 GB 500 GB 30106 Police Dept
Julio Torres Win 7 4 GB 500 GB 30108 Police Dept
Town Hall Win 7 4GB 500GB 30912 Police Dept
IT Room Win 7 6GB 500GB IT Dept

Chambers Room Win 7 6GB 500GB Chambers Room 
Legal Win 7 6GB 500GB Legal Dept
Dina win 7 4GB 500GB Police Dept

David Allen Win 7 4GB 500GB Police Dept
Jose Matelis Win 7 4GB 500GB Police Dept

Dispatch FCIC Win 7 4GB 500GB Police Dept
Dispatch Win7 4GB 500GB Police Dept
Julio Yero Win7 6GB 500GB Police Dept

Manny Carta win 7 6GB 500GB Finance Dept
Code Win 7 6GB 500GB Code Complaince 

Allan Graham Win 7 4GB 500GB Code Complaince 
Felix Alvares Win 7 4GB 500GB Public Works

Parks and Rec Win 7 4GB 500GB Parks & Rec

Page 188



5F

Page 189



Page 190



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND 
ADOPTING WATER AND SEWER RATES AND SERVICE 
CHARGES EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2017; PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING 
PROVISIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, on May 10, 2016, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town”) 
adopted Resolution No. 16-2375 approving Black & Veatch to review and analyze the Town’s 
current water, sewer, and stormwater rates and to develop a series of rate adjustments to meet the 
requirement for each utility for the next five fiscal years; and 

WHEREAS, the Black & Veatch Water/Sewer and Stormwater Rate Study dated July 
11, 2017 is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (“Rate Study”); and   

WHEREAS, the Rate Study and five-year financial forecast, covering the period from 
fiscal years 2016/17 through 2020/21 was developed to estimate the necessary revenue 
adjustments for the Town’s utilities in order to continue funding annual operations and 
maintenance expenses, debt service on two outstanding loans, meet the debt service coverage 
ratio requirements of the loans, and maintain a fund balance for reserve requirements; and  

WHEREAS, the Rate Study concluded that the water, sewer and stormwater utility 
revenues from existing rates will not be sufficient to meet anticipated costs over the five-year 
study period, thereby necessitating revenue adjustments to meet projected costs; and    

WHEREAS, the Town last revised and adopted water and sewer rates and service 
charges in 2010, and has been able to maintain rates and charges steady without increases to 
customers for the past seven years as a result of a new utility system that provided significant 
savings and efficient operations enabling the Town to absorb annual increases in water purchases 
and sewage disposal costs from the Town’s wholesale providers; and  

WHEREAS, the Town amended portions of Chapter 78, Article II (Water Service) and 
Article III (Sewer and Sewage Disposal) to provide that water and sewer rates and service 
charges may be established by resolution of the Town Commission; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Town to adjust and increase water rates and service 
charges as set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto, and sewer rates and service charges as set 
forth in Exhibit “C” attached hereto, in order to meet projected utility costs and expenses for the 
next five years; and  

Page 191



WHEREAS, the Town has provided notice of the proposed adjustments and increase of 
water and sewer rates to its customers through the Town’s Utility Department’s billing process 
pursuant to Section 180.136, Florida Statutes; and   

WHEREAS, such water and sewer rates and service charges, as increased, shall be 
effective October 1, 2017 and shall be reflected on all customer bills beginning with the billing 
cycle in December, 2017; and   

 WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the adjustment and increase in water and 
sewer rates and service charges is necessary and in the best interest and welfare of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.    Recitals Adopted. That the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted and 
confirmed.  

Section 2.     Water and Sewer Rates and Service Charges Approved and Adopted.  
Effective October 1, 2017, the rates and service charges for water service shall be as set forth in 
Exhibit “B” attached hereto and are hereby approved and adopted.   Effective October 1, 2017, 
the rates and service charges for sewer service shall be as set forth in Exhibit “C” attached 
hereto and are hereby approved and adopted.  

 
Section 3.    Authorization; Implementation.   The Town Manager and Town Officials are 

authorized to take any and all action necessary to implement the water and sewer rate and service 
charge adjustments and the purposes of this Resolution. 

Section 4.   Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.   All resolutions or previous rates or service 
charges for water and sewer service, or parts thereof, in conflict with this Resolution and the 
revised rates and service charges approved and adopted herein, are hereby repealed to the extent 
of any conflict. 
 

Section 5.   Effective Date.   That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 14th day of November, 2017.  

 

Motion By:       

Second By:       

 

 

Page 192



FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky   
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen    
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       

Attest:        Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney  

Page 193



EXHIBIT “A’” 
 

RATE STUDY    
  

Page 194



EXHIBIT “B’” 
 

WATER RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES   
 

Bi-Monthly Water Base Charge (Service Charge): 
[Per Section 78-27 (110-166(a)) of the Town Code]   
 
Meter Size Current 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 
5/8”  $   27.81   33.37   + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 %  
1”  $   40.45   48.54   + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 %  
1 ½”  $   61.52   73.82   + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 %  
2”  $   86.80  104.16  + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 %  
3”  $ 145.79  174.95  + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 %  
4”  $ 230.06  276.08  + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 %  
6”  $ 440.75  528.90  + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 %  
8”  $ 693.57  832.28  + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 %  
 
*** Increases in Base Charges for 2018/2019 and 2019/2020 shall be 5.0 %, and increases in 
Base Charges for 2020/2021 shall be 3.0 %.  
 
Residential Customers – Water Consumption Charges:  
(Per Section 78-27 of the Town Code)  
 
Description          Current  2017/2018  2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 
Rate per 1,000 gallons  
 
Block 1  
(0-12.000 gallons)          $  2.97   3.56  + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 % 
 
Block 2  
(12,001–24,000 gallons)    $  3.56   4.28  + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 % 
 
Block 3  
(above 24,000 gallons)      $  5.94   7.13   + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 % 
 
*** Increases in Water Consumption Charges for 2018/2019 and 2019/2020 shall be 5.0 % 
annually, and increases in Water Consumption Charges for 2020/2021 shall be 3.0 %.  
 
All Other Non-Residential Customers – Water Consumption Charges:  
(Per Section 78-27 of the Town Code)  

Page 195



 
Description  Current  2017/2018  2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021  
Rate per 1,000 gallons  
 
Uniform Rate   $  3.54    4.25   + 5.0 % + 5.0 % + 3.0 % 
 
*** Increases in Water Consumption Charges for 2018/2019 and 2019/2020 shall be 5.0 % 
annually, and increases in Water Consumption Charges for 2020/2021 shall be 3.0 %.  
 
Tapping Charges (New Water Service):  
[Per Section 78-27 (110-166(d)) of the Town Code].  
 
Up to 1” tap and service    $  350.00* 
1 ½” tap and service     $  500.00* 
2” tap and service     $  650.00 
Over 2” tap and service    Actual cost, plus 15 % 
 
*Additional Charge where a street,  
sidewalk, curb of gutter is cut      Actual Cost of replacement, plus 15 %  
 
Deposit/Application for Water Service:  
[Per Section 78-27 (110-166(e)) of Town Code]  
 
Minimum Guarantee Deposit: 
Service     Owner, Per Meter   
5/8”     $    160.00 
1”     $    200.00 
1 ½”      $    300.00 
2”     $    400.00 
3”     $    600.00 
4”     $    800.00 
6”     $ 1,200.00 
8”     $ 1,600.00  
 
Delinquent Accounts: 
[Per Section 78-27 (110-192(a)) of Town Code] 
  
$25.00 for the first occurrence and then $50.00 for the second and subsequent occurrence(s) 
within a rolling 12-month calendar period.    

Page 196



EXHIBIT “C”  
 

SEWER RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES   
 

 
Sewer Uniform Flow Rate (Service Charge) and Bi-Monthly Base (Fixed) Charge:  
(Per Section 78-56 of the Town Code)  
 
Description  Current  2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021  
Rate per 1,000 gallons  
 
Uniform Flow Rate  $  5.41   6.49   + 10.00 % + 10.00 % + 10.00 % 
 
Bi-Monthly Base  
(Fixed) Charge           $   6.88   8.26    + 10.00 % + 10.00 % + 10.00 % 
 
*** Increases in Sewer Uniform Flow Rate (Service Charge) for 2018/2019, 2019/2020 and 
2020/2021 shall be 10.0 % annually.   
 
 

Page 197



5G

Page 198



Page 199



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND 
ADOPTING STORMWATER UTILITY RATES 
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2017; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING 
PROVISIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, on May 10, 2016, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town”) 
adopted Resolution No. 16-2375 approving Black & Veatch to review and analyze the Town’s 
current water, sewer, and stormwater rates and to develop a series of rate adjustments to meet the 
requirement for each utility for the next five fiscal years; and 

WHEREAS, the Black & Veatch Water/Sewer and Stormwater Rate Study dated July 
11, 2017 is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (“Rate Study”); and   

WHEREAS, the Rate Study and five-year financial forecast, covering the period from 
fiscal years 2016/17 through 2020/21 was developed to estimate the necessary revenue 
adjustments for the Town’s utilities in order to continue funding annual operations and 
maintenance expenses, debt service on two outstanding loans, meet the debt service coverage 
ratio requirements of the loans, and maintain a fund balance for reserve requirements; and  

WHEREAS, the Rate Study concluded that the water, sewer and stormwater utility 
revenues from existing rates will not be sufficient to meet anticipated costs over the five-year 
study period, thereby necessitating revenue adjustments to meet projected costs; and    

WHEREAS, the Town last revised and adopted stormwater utility rates in 2010 by 
Resolution No. 10-1954 with rates were effective on September 25, 2017, and has been able to 
maintain rates steady without increases to customers for the past seven years; and   

WHEREAS, Section 34-75 of the Town Code provides that the rate per ERU to be used 
in calculating stormwater utility fees shall be set by resolution of the Town Commission; and  

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Town to adjust and increase stormwater utility rates 
as set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto, in order to meet projected utility costs and expenses 
for the next five years; and  

WHEREAS, the Town has provided notice of the proposed adjustments and increase of 
rates to its customers through the Town’s Utility Department’s billing process pursuant to 
Section 180.136, Florida Statutes; and   

Page 200



WHEREAS, such stormwater utility rates, as increased, shall be effective October 1, 
2017 and shall be reflected on all customer bills beginning with the next applicable billing cycle; 
and   

 WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the adjustment and increase in stormwater 
utility rates is necessary and in the best interest and welfare of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.    Recitals Adopted. That the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted and 
confirmed.  

Section 2.     Stormwater Utility Rates Approved and Adopted.  Effective October 1, 
2017, the stormwater utility rates shall be as set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and are 
hereby approved and adopted.   

 
Section 3.    Authorization; Implementation.   The Town Manager and Town Officials are 

authorized to take any and all action necessary to implement the stormwater utility rate 
adjustments and the purposes of this Resolution. 

Section 4.   Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.   Resolution No. 10-1954 and all resolutions 
or previous rates for stormwater utility, or parts thereof, in conflict with this Resolution and the 
revised rates approved and adopted herein, are hereby repealed to the extent of any conflict. 
 

Section 5.   Effective Date.   That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 14th day of November, 2017.  

Motion By:       

Second By:       

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky   
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen    
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
 
 

Page 201



 
 
       

Attest:        Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney  

Page 202



EXHIBIT “A’” 
 

RATE STUDY    
  

Page 203



EXHIBIT “B’” 
 

STORMWATER UTILITY RATES    
 

 
Stormwater Utility Rates 
 
Effective October 1, 2017  
 
Service Type   Current    2017/2018    2019/2019     2019/2020  2020/2021 
 
Single Family Residential  
(1.0 ERU)    $ 10.70      $ 12.84  + 10.0 % + 10.0 % + 10.0 % 
 
Multi-Family Residential  
(1.0 ERU per dwelling unit)  $ 10.70      $ 12.84  + 10.0 % + 10.0 % + 10.0 % 
 
Place of Worship  
(0.5 ERU per 1,300 sq. ft.  
of Impervious Area)   $ 5.35        $ 6.42  + 10.0 % + 10.0 % + 10.0 % 
 
Non-Residential Developed Property,  
excluding Places of Worship 
(1.25 ERU per 1,300 sq. ft.     
of Impervious Area)   $ 13.38      $ 16.06  + 10.0 % + 10.0 % + 10.0 % 
 
* Stormwater Utility Rates for FY 2017/2018 effective October 1, 2017 reflect a 20% increase 
from existing rates, and annual increases thereafter of 10.0 % for FY 2018/2019, 2019/2020 and 
2020/2021.   
 

Page 204



9A

Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



9B

Page 220


	1G - Public Pension Standards Award for Funding and Administration
	2A - Beach Furniture Operator Permit Application
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Town Manager's Report
	3C - Town Attorneys Report
	3D - Committee Reports
	3E - Approval to Accept the FDOT High Visibility Enforcement for Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety Grant
	3F - Procurement of three Ford Police SUV Interceptor Vehicles
	3G - Procurement of one Ford F150 Vehicle
	3H - Recognition of Mayor Eli Shaviro, City of Ariel, Israel 
	4A1 - Crossover of the dune
	4B1 - Ordinance providing for medical marijuana dispensaries and imposing restrictions for pharmacies and medical marijuana dispensaries
	4C1 - Amending Article VII - "Code of Ethics"
	4C2 - Ground-Affixed Letter or Number Signs
	5A - FY 2016-2017 Budget Amendment Resolution No.2
	5B - Appropriation of Resort Tax Fund Balance
	5C - CGA - Traffic Loops
	5D - Dell Financial Services, LLC Lease Agreement for Computer Hardware and Software
	5E - Dell Financial Services, LLC Lease Agreement for Computer Hardware and Software 
	5F - Water, Sewer and Stormwater Rates and Service Charges
	5G - Water, Sewer and Stormwater Rates and Service Charges 
	9A - Mandatory Commercial Recycling
	9B - 2018 Agenda Deadline Dates



